
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
Meeting: MELKSHAM AREA BOARD 

Place: Melksham Oak Community School, Devizes Road, Bowerhill, Melksham, 

SN12 6QZ 

Date: Thursday 12 May 2011 

Time: 7.00 pm 

Including the Parishes of Atworth, Broughton Gifford, Melksham, Melksham Without, Steeple 
Ashton, Bulkington, Keevil, Great Hinton, Poulshot, Semington and Seend 
 

 
The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. 
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the 

opportunity to do so. 
 

   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 
please contact your Democratic Services Officer. 

 
Refreshments and networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.  

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Kevin Fielding (Democratic Services 
Officer), on 01249 706612 or email kevin.fielding@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
or Abbi Gutierrez (Melksham Community Area Manager), direct line 01225 718443 or (email) 
abbi.gutierrez@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115. 
 

 
Wiltshire Councillors 

 
Cllr Jonathon Seed, Summerham and 
Seend (Chairman) 
Cllr Rod Eaton, Melksham North (Vice 
Chairman) 
Cllr Mark Griffiths, Melksham Without North 
 

Cllr Jon Hubbard, Melksham South 
Cllr Stephen Petty, Melksham Central 
Cllr Roy While, Melksham Without 
South 
 



Items to be considered Time 

  

 Before the meeting 
 

Project displays: displays by young people about their project 
ideas to be voted on under agenda item 5 will be available 
outside the main hall for viewing from 6.30pm 
 

6.30pm 

   

1.   Chairman's Welcome, Introduction and Announcements 
(Pages 3 - 10) 

 

 (reports in pack where appropriate) 

 
• Reducing child poverty 

• Digital Inclusion 

• Library review 

• Consultation on waste sites 
  

 

2.   Apologies for Absence  
 

 

3.   Declarations of Interest   

 Councillors are requested to declare any personal or prejudicial 
interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.  
 

 

4.   Minutes (Pages 11 - 60)  

 To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the 
meetings held on the 9 and 29 March 2011. 
  

 

5.   You decide: presentations from groups of young people 
bidding for area board funding.  

7.10pm 

 (Each presentation will last 3 minutes, followed by questions. The 
funding will be awarded by public vote.) 

 
1. Fruity Fun 
2. Wii Fit 
3. Graffiti Wall 
4. Health Camp 
5. Drama Workshop 
6. Aerobic Fitness 

 



7. Multi-Sports Coaching 
8. Fun-Fitness Dance 

  

6.   Partner Updates (Pages 61 - 72) 8.10pm 

 To receive updates from any of the following partners: 
 
a. Melksham CAYPIG 
b. Community Area Partnership Representative 
c. Wiltshire Police  
d. Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service 
e. NHS Wiltshire – Dr James Heffer 
f. Melksham Town Council  
g. Parish Council Nominated Representatives 

 
Invitation to Melksham Chamber of Commerce to become a 
regular partner of the area board. 
  

 

7.   Update on Melksham 0-19 Resilience Project  8.20pm 

 Richard Parker, Bath Spa University 
  

 

8.   Royal United Hospital NHS Trust - Foundation Trust 
Application  

8.30pm 

 Tim Edmonds, Communications Manager 
  

 

9.   Melksham Community Campus - Shadow Community 
Operations Board (Pages 73 - 76) 

8.40pm 

 At the meeting of the Melksham Area Board held on 29 March 
2011 the Area Board confirmed that it should be the governance 
route for the development of the Melksham Community Campus 
and delivery of the preliminary management project in the 
Melksham Community Area.  The Board also asked officers to 
support the creation of a Shadow Community Operations Board. 
  In order to move forward with this project the Board is now asked: 
 

(a)          To confirm the draft terms of reference considered by 
the Area Board on 29 March 2011 as amended. 

 
(b)          To appoint a Wiltshire Council member of the Area 

Board to the Shadow Community Operations Board. 
 
(c)          To agree the composition of the Shadow Community 

Operations Board. 
 

  

 



10.   Closure of Melksham Sorting Office  8.50pm 

 Cllr Jon Hubbard  
 

 

11.   Update from Melksham community area transport group 
(CATG) and approval of minutes. (Pages 77 - 80) 
 

8.55pm 

12.   Any other urgent items of public concern?  
 

9.00pm 

13.   Grants (Pages 81 - 86) 9.05pm 

 Community Grants Scheme 
 

The Wiltshire Councillors will consider one application to the 
Community Area Grants Scheme, as follows: 
 

• Atworth Youth Club have applied for £783 for camping 
equipment.   

 
Copies of the completed application forms and grant application 
packs for the Community Area Grants Scheme are available from 
the Community Area 
Manager or electronically at: 
 
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardscommunitygrantsscheme.ht
m 
 

 

14.   Future Meeting Dates  9.10pm 

 Weds 14 July 2011 – Riverside Club (2 - 4pm)  
 
Tues 20 Sept 2011 – Aleoric School 

  

 

15.   Evaluation & Close  9.15pm 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Reproduced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office ©Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Wiltshire Council 100049050 2010. Copyright Getmapping PLC

1:150,000

Melksham Oak School
Devizes Road
Bowerhill
Melksham
Wiltshire
SN12 6QZ

Melksham
Oak School

1:40,000

Melksham
Oak School

°1:8,000

Page 1



Page 2



 

 

Melksham Area Board 12 May 2011 
 
Chairman’s Announcements 
 
i. Reducing Child Poverty Strategy Consultation 
 
The Child Poverty Act requires each local authority to produce a child poverty 

strategy. 

The consultation is currently open regarding the content of the Wiltshire Reducing 

Child Poverty Strategy. The draft strategy includes a suggested strategic objective 

around geographic approaches (page 16). 

The Area Board is invited to contribute its views.  The link is set out below: 

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/healthandsocialcare/childrenyoungpeoplefamilies/reducin

gchildpovertyconsultation.htm 

Consultation closes on 4 April 2011.   

Information has already been sent to a wide distribution including all councillors, the 

Wiltshire Assembly, thematic partnerships, schools and early years’ settings. 

 

ii. Library Review 

The Wiltshire Library Service Review has culminated in a decision by cabinet on 25 

January to accept the proposals outlined in the Library Service review paper. 

A summary of the proposals  is available in the document provided tonight which has 

section for comments that can be completed and retuned to thre council.  

The proposals include inviting members of the community to get involved I in 

volunteering in their libraries and the document has a reply section for those 

interested to get in touch  

The key points for libraries in this area are 

• All mobile library stops will continue to operate 

• Melksham  library opening hours will be reduced from 42 to 40 hours a week 

• New self service technology will be introduced to the library  to improve 
efficiency and help communities extend library opening hours through support 
from volunteers, who will  be trained and supported by Wiltshire library staff 

 
 

Agenda Item No.1 

Page 3



 
iii. Digital Inclusion 

Wiltshire Council’s business plan for 2011-15 has prioritised a number of areas for 

investment, of which Digital Inclusion and supporting the rollout of superfast 

broadband for both business and home users is a key area.  The Council has set the 

ambitious target of enabling 85% of all premises to be able to access superfast 

broadband (possibly 95% with additional funding) and for all premises able to receive 

standard broadband by 2015.  

To help understand existing coverage and the requirements for the future, Wiltshire 

Council will be launching a superfast broadband survey for home and business users 

between 26 April and 3 June. This will allow people to say what types of services 

they can currently access over internet and how well their service performs. The 

survey will also ask about their views for getting superfast broadband in their 

community the future. This information will allow the Council to better understand the 

demand for this service and where it will need to prioritise investment.  

The council is keen to get as many responses as possible to help inform its rollout 

plans over the next 4 years. 

The survey will be available on-line and also available as a printed document. Details 

are available from: 

www.wiltshire.gov.uk/digitalinclusion 

Printed versions can be requested by calling and asking for the digital inclusion 

survey from the start date of the survey - 0300 456 0100  

Results of the survey will be shared on the Council web site in July, via the same 

link. 

 

iv. Consultation on Wiltshire and Swindon Proposed Submission Draft Waste 

Site Allocations Development Plan Document (DPD) 

Wiltshire Council is updating its policy framework to ensure that future proposals for 

waste development in Wiltshire are for the right types of facilities in the right 

locations. Consultation will commence in June 2011 for 8 weeks on a draft Waste 

Site Allocations Development Plan Document (DPD) (starting 13 June 2011 and 

closing at 5pm 5 August 2011). 

The consultation document allocates a range of sites for a variety of potential waste 

uses to provide a flexible and responsive framework that will enable waste to be 

driven up the waste hierarchy - i.e. reducing our dependence on landfill, with a 

greater focus on recycling and composting of waste. The majority of sites identified 

Page 4



are on land currently in use by existing waste management facilities or 

current/proposed industrial areas (list of sites and map attached). 

Once the consultation period has closed, the draft Sites DPD, the supporting 

evidence base and all comments received during the consultation will be submitted 

to the Secretary of State (following Full Council approval) for independent 

examination. 

This DPD forms the final key document in the policy framework for the provision of 

waste sites within Wiltshire and Swindon, which includes: 

• Wiltshire and Swindon Waste Core Strategy (adopted July 2009)  

• Wiltshire and Swindon Waste Development Control Policies Development 
Plan Document (adopted September 2009) 

 

The draft Sites DPD will be available from the start of the consultation period (13 

June 2011). The Council encourages anyone wishing to view and comment on the 

consultation document to use the council’s consultation website:  

http://consult.wiltshire.gov.uk/portal 

Hard copies of the documents will also be available for inspection at Wiltshire Council and 

Swindon Borough Council main offices as well as all libraries throughout the County and 

Borough.  For further information please contact the Minerals and Waste Policy Team at 

Wiltshire Council by telephone (01225 713429) or email: 

mineralsandwastepolicy@wiltshire.gov.uk. 

Note: 

For minerals and waste matters, Wiltshire Council prepares its policy framework 

jointly with Swindon Borough Council.  

Abbreviations: 

HRC Household Recycling Centre C Composting 

MRF/

WTS 

Materials Recovery Facility/Waste 

Transfer Station 

T Waste Treatment, e.g. 

• Mechanical Biological Treatment 
(MBT) 

• Anaerobic Digestion (AD) 

• Energy from Waste (EfW) 

IWR/T Inert Waste Recycling and Transfer L Landfill 

LR Local Recycling   

 

 

Page 5



Wiltshire and Swindon Proposed Submission Draft Waste Site Allocations DPD 

Proposed Waste Site Allocations 

 

Community area Proposed waste site Proposed waste use(s) 

Wootton Bassett 

& Cricklade 

Parkgate Farm, Purton MRF/WTS, LR, IWR/T, T 

Purton Brickworks Employment Allocation, 

Purton 

MRF/WTS, LR, T 

Park Grounds Farm, Wootton Bassett L (landraise extension), T 

Whitehills Industrial Estate, Wootton Bassett MRF/WTS, LR 

Malmesbury Barnground, South Cerney MRF/WTS, LR 

Chippenham Land East of HRC/WTS at Stanton St Quintin  MRF/WTS, LR, T 

Land West of HRC/WTS Stanton St Quintin MRF/WTS, LR, IWR/T, T 

Bumpers Farm Industrial Estate, 

Chippenham 

HRC, MRF/WTS, LR 

Calne Hills Resource Recovery Centre, Compton 

Bassett 

T (excluding EfW) 

Porte Marsh Industrial Estate, Calne MRF/WTS, LR 

Corsham Thingley Junction, Chippenham MRF/WTS, LR 

Leafield Industrial Estate, Corsham HRC, MRF/WTS, LR 

Marlborough Salisbury Road Business Park, Marlborough MRF/WTS, LR 

Trowbridge Canal Road Industrial Estate, Trowbridge MRF/WTS, LR 

West Ashton Employment Allocation, 

Trowbridge 

MRF/WTS, LR 

Melksham Hampton Business Park, Melksham MRF/WTS, LR, T 

Bowerhill Industrial Estate, Melksham MRF/WTS, LR 

Westbury West Wilts Trading Estate, Westbury HRC, MRF/WTS, LR, T 

Northacre Trading Estate, Westbury MRF/WTS, LR, T 

Lafarge Cement Works, Westbury HRC, MRF/WTS,  LR, IWR/T, C, 

T (and associated L of residual 

Page 6



waste from T process) 

Devizes Hopton Industrial Estate, Devizes MRF/WTS, LR 

Nursteed Road Employment Allocation, 

Devizes 

MRF/WTS, LR 

Wiltshire Waste, Tinkersfield Farm, 

Monument Hill, Devizes 

T 

Pewsey Salisbury Road Business Park, Pewsey MRF/WTS, LR 

Tidworth Castledown Business Park, Ludgershall HRC, MRF/WTS, LR 

Everleigh Waste Management Facility, 

Everleigh 

IWR/T, C 

Pickpit Hill, Tidworth HRC, MRF/WTS, LR, IWR/T, C 

Amesbury Solstice Business Park, Amesbury MRF/WTS, LR 

Warminster Warminster Business Park, Warminster MRF/WTS, LR 

Chitterne Waste Management Facility, 

Chitterne 

MRF/WTS, LR IWR/T, C, T 

Mere Employment Allocation, Mere HRC, MRF/WTS, LR 

Salisbury Former Imerys Quarry, Quidhampton HRC, MRF/WTS, LR, local scale 

T 

Southern 

Wiltshire 

CB Skip Hire, St Thomas Farm, Salisbury LR, IWR/T, C 

Sarum Business Centre, Salisbury MRF/WTS, LR 

Thorney Down WTS, Winterslow C, IWR/T 

Salisbury Road Industrial Estate, Downton HRC, MRF/WTS, LR 

Brickworth Quarry and Landfill, Whiteparish IWR/T 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 7



 

Page 8



!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!( !(

!( !(

!(!(

!(
!(!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!( !(

!(
!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

Swindon

Wilton
Tisbury

Mere

Southern Wiltshire

Pewsey

Amesbury

Devizes

Warminster

Calne Marlborough

Tidworth

Malmesbury

Chippenham

Melksham

Corsham

Westbury

Wootton Bassett
& Cricklade

Trowbridge

Bradford on Avon

Salisbury

S10

E11

E09

N05

W04

W03

W02

W01

S02

S01

N07

N04

N03

N02N01

W09

W08

S05

N14

N12

N11

N10

N09

SW07

SW02

SW01

SW06

SW04

SW03

S09

E01

W07

W06

W05

S08

S07

S06

N13

E03

E04
E05

E07

E08

J

Crown copyright. This map is indicative only and has no legal status. All rights reserved Wiltshire Council 100049050

Proposed waste sites!( Local

!( Strategic

Community area

Urban area

Potential waste sites and community areas

N01 Parkgate Farm, Purton S06 Thorney DownWaste Transfer Station, Winterslow W03 Northacre Trading Estate, Westbury

N02 Purton Brickworks Employment Allocation, Purton S07 Salisbury Road Industrial Estate, Downton W04 LaFarge Cement Works, Westbury

N03 Hills Resource Recovery Centre, Compton Bassett S08 Brickworth Quarry and Landfill, Whiteparish W05 Bowerhill Industrial Estate, Melksham

N04 Land East of HRC / WTS at Stanton St Quintin S09 Employment Allocation, Mere W06 Canal Road Industrial Estate, Trowbridge

N05 Land West of HRC/WTS Stanton St Quintin S10 Former Imerys Quarry, Quidhampton W07 West Ashton Employment Allocation, Trowbridge

N07 Park Grounds Farm, Wootton Bassett E01 Castledown Business Park, Ludgershall W08 Warminster Business Park, Warminster

N09 Barnground, South Cerney E03 Hopton Industrial Estate, Devizes W09 ChitterneWasteManagement Facility, Chitterne

N10 Whitehills Industrial Estate, Wootton Bassett E04 Nursteed Road Employment Allocation, Devizes SW01 Chapel Farm, Blunsdon

N11 Bumpers Farm Industrial Estate, Chippenham E05 WiltshireWaste, Tinkersfield Farm, Monument Hill, Devizes SW02 Waterside Park, Swindon

N12 Thingley Junction, Chippenham E07 Salisbury Road Business Park, Marlborough SW03 Brindley Close /Darby Close, Swindon

N13 Leafield Industrial Estate, Corsham E08 Salisbury Road Business Park, Pewsey SW04 Land at Kendrick Industrial Estate, Swindon

N14 PorteMarsh Industrial Estate, Calne E09 Everleigh Waste Management Facility SW06 Rodbourne Sewage Treatment Works, Swindon

S01 Solstice Business Park, Amesbury E11 Pickpit Hill, Ludgershall SW07 Landwithin Dorcan Industrial Estate, Swindon

S02 CB Skip Hire, St Thomas Farm, Salisbury W01 Hampton Business Park, Melksham

S05 Sarum Business Centre, Salisbury W02 West Wilts Trading Estate, Westbury

Page 9



Page 10



�

�����������	�
�
�

�
�

��������
�

�
�		
���� 
�����
������������

����	�� ���������������������������
���������� �!�"�#�

��
	��� $�
�����!	���

�
��
����	�� %&		�'��

����������	�� "&(	�'��

�

��������)���*��+,��+-.)�)����+�*������)+.*���*�/��

�0)+� 1)���)+�� 2�������*)�� ���0)���� ���)���3�4��/� 	�!($� %	55�!� ��� 2�6��)�3�
��0)+&�)���)+�7�)�*��)��&��0&.��

��'�����0�)��8����+�*�����.+�)�9����8�)*���*����&�)�*��)��&��0&.��

�
����

	�����	��

�
���
����	�������������
�����:�+�*��+������2���)���+3�������������*�+�2;)������)���+3�������
����<�)��)*����
�����:�+��.88�����������*�'��+���**,��+���������,�=�)���

�
���
����	����������  ��	���
�88)�<.*)����>�?�����.+)*,������
�+�����
�0)+�1)���)+��?��������*)�����0)�������)����
 )�)����)��?����0)����)���*���
 )�����*��?�������+�,����++)+�����)����

�
��!�������������������������

��������4��+���.+�)��?����)����**,��
�*���*�����)�����.+�)��?�����������,���
��0)�����)�����.+�)��?�:���,�=)������

��������=)*��.*����)�����.+�)��?���=����
��.����*����)�����.+�)��?�<������**�
���+�����)�����.+�)��?�:��+���0����

�
���
�	���
=)�*��)������)���?���*�
������'��

������������.+)*,���������*+����)'�?����)�������+�@����)+�<����)+��
�
�
�	�"	���� ���"��������

	�����	��#$��������������
�������

	�����	��%&�

Page 11



�

�����!�����	�
�
�

�

�	����
�
	����'�

������(�� �����	���������	�������	�������

�&� �� ���)���+A��=��������B+*���.�*)�+��+���++�.+����+*��

� 4������)���+�����������0��,�+��*���������������+���C'��)+���*��*�*�)������
�+��C*������*)+��*����0���������.*)+�������8�����8.�)+����'�)���*��*������*)+���+�
*���!$�
�������)�����.������.���+�*���
������������.+)*,����'.��
'��'�����&�
�
4���������)+�����)���+9���++�.+����+*����+*�)+���)+�*���'���������+�*��/�
�

•� ���.�*�����=��*����+�.�*�*)�+&�

•� ������������'��*��*)�+�2��������3&�

•� �����)����)��&�

•� ��)��������.��)�)�+�,���������+*�!	�����+�.�*�*)�+&�
�

!&� �� �'����)��������8��+���

� �'����)�������� ����)0��� �����?� B+�'��*�����0)���.���'� 6�=)�*��)������)��� �+��

)���1��+��)+�?�=)�*��)���1)���@�����.�����0)��&�
�

D&� �� �������*)�+�����B+*����*�

� ���+���B*��� �&�!�����.+)*,������<��+*�?�
��������=)*��.*����)�����.+�)�&�
������*�0����**,�?����E.�)�)���)+*����*�����8������
��������=)*��.*����)���
��.+�)�����.������0��*�����������+�*�)���''�)��*)�+������)��.������+��0�*���
�+&�
�

(&� �� 
)+.*���

� �	�������
�

•� ���
�
�	�����
	��� �
�	��		
������&��	"����(�&$##�!	�	��))��*	��
�������	�����������	�
��	����'�

�

F&� �� ���*+���G'��*���

� �'��������
(���	�����
�	����)�+	)�	�	�
�
�*	�
4���.'��*��������0������*����+���)*���"&�
�
�
"'����
����	������	�
4�����)**�+�.'��*���)�*�)8.*����)*��*������+�������+�*��&�

Page 12



�

�����D�����	�
�
�

�
�
�'��	�,�������-��.�
4���.'��*��������0������*����+���)*���5&�
�
�
�'����
����	����	�����+	���	��	�*��	�
4�����)**�+�.'��*���)�*�)8.*����)*��*������+�������+�*��&�
�
��
	'��/�����
����	�
4�����)**�+�.'��*���)�*�)8.*����)*��*������+�������+�*��&�
�
�
 '��	�,�������!�����������
��������)����**,���0)����*��*�*���4��+���.+�)��������+���+���8�.*�*���'��'�����
+�����.+�)�6�)����*���*�*���)+�����������)�������8��+���+�)������8,�=)�*��)���
��.+�)�9���)��+�)+������)**����*�)*�����*)+���+�D	� �0��8���!	�	&�
�
����� �*�0����**,� ����� *�� *��� �**�+*)�+� ��� *��� ����� 8����� ��+���+�� *��*� '�)0�*��
��+����.���8����0�����.+����*���+�����������*�)����.���)�'��*��+����������+��
����������)*)�������)+*�+����*���������*����+���*�����.+����)�)+��0�+*.����������
�������.���8��������+����+�.���&�
�
�
�	�������
�

•� ���
� 
�	� �	�,����� ��	�� 0����� ��
	�� 
�	� ����	���� � � �	�,�����
��!�������������
������

	�'�

�
�
'����������������������
	��+	)�	�	�
�
�*	��

��������=)*��.*� ���)��� ��.+�)�� ��0)���� ?� *��*� *�)�*,� �)C� +��� ����*��+*�� ����
8��+�������0�)��8����*�����,�1)������
�������&�
�
4��� ���)���+� *��+���� ���� '��*+���� �+�� '��)����� ���� *��)�� .'��*��� �+��
�**�+��+��&�

5&� �� G'��*�� �����,�.+��'��'����+�'��E��*�� �.+�����*� �'��)��� ,�.+��'��'��A�������
8�����2��'*��8���!	�	3�

� �)�8��+����'�)+�?������)*,�4��������������0���+�.'��*�������*���,�.+��
'��'����+�'��E��*����)���������.+�����*�*����'��)���,�.+��'��'��A�������8�����
��)���������������*���'*��8����*�*���
��������������������*�����)+��.���/�
�
H����E��*������.��
H��.��)+�����*)�+�������
H��)�����'�����.����

Page 13



�

�����(�����	�
�
�

H��.8�)�)����8.��*��0���
H�
)+)8.���)���
H���.8������
�
���*����'��� �+�� �� �0�� ����� ����+� ��)��� ���'��� *�� )��.�*��*�� ����� ��� *���
'��E��*���+��*���,�.+��'��'���)+0��0��&�
�
�)�8��+� ���'�)+� ����� ��0)���� *��*� �� ,�.+�� '��'��9�� 0���)�+� ��� *��� ���'.��
-.��*)�++�)��� ���� 8�)+�� .���� *�� �+�.��� *��*� *��,� ��.��� ����� )+*�� *���
��+�.�*�*)�+�'������&�
�
4������)���+�*��+�����)�8��+����'�)+���������.'��*�&�
�

%&� �� ������+�,����++)+��

�  )�����*��6�������+�,����++)+�����)�����=)�*��)�����.+�)����0��������*�
'����+*�*)�+�*��*��+��.������*��+��+��'��)�����.+�)���*�������.'��+�
������+�,�'��+���)���*��,���.���.���)+�*�����0�+*����8������*�������*���
������+�,����0)����8�)+������,������.+�8���*��������*��)��*��+I'��)�������*)�+&�
�
#.��*)�+����)���������*���������)+��.���/�
�

•� �����'��)�����.+�)���������,���0���+�������+�,�'��+����.���*�����+���
8�����.+��+*J�
��� ������	
�	������
����������	�������

�

•� =�.����������I���8�������*���'.8�)����*)+���+�8���������=)�*��)���
��.+�)��8����0�����8,�*�����.+�)�9��)+�.��+���)+��+�������+�,�)��*��,�
�����.+�8���*����+*��*�*���������+�,�'��++)+�����)�����)+�*����)��*�
)+�*�+��J�
��� ������
�����������
����
��������������
������������������������

��
�����������
�����������
�����
��&�

�

•� 
����(K(���8.��+������.���8��.���.���'����'��*�����8.��+������0)���
���.�����'�������������8.��+�����)*��(K(��+��&�

�
�
�	�������
�

•� ���
�
�	��	�,�������	��0�����	�����	������)����
	��
�	�����	)
�
� �������	�	�	��(�)����'�

�
�

�4������)���+�*��+���� )�����*�������)��'����+*�*)�+&��
�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

Page 14



�

�����F�����	�
�
�

"&� �� �����+*�*)�+��������*�����.+)*,����+�

� 
)�)���L��������)�6�
������������.+)*,���������*+����)'����)������0��*���
����.+)*,���������*+����)'�.'��*���+��*��+���'�����'�)+*�'����+*�*)�+��+�*���
+�������.+)*,���������+&�

����.+)*,���������*+����)'�.'��*���'�)+*��)+��.���/�

•� 4������*+����)'9����+�.�*�*)�+��+�*������'.��'��'������)���+��)+���*���
-.��*)�++�)�������+���8��+����)0����&�

•� �'�+���+�.�*�*)�+���,�������8�)+��������������)��+*��*���)��.���*���
'��'�����&�

•� 4�������.+)*,���������*+����)'�����8��+����*)+���)*��0��)�.��������
����+)��*)�+��*���)��.���*���'��'�����&�

�

����.+)*,���������+&�

��)+*�������)+��.���/�

•� 4��*�*�������.+)*,������'��+��C'�������������'�)��)*)���@���+���+���+��
������*��B��+*)�,����.*)�+�&�

•� B*��)����*����*����������)+*���)��+����)��+*)�,�'�)��)*)����+��)��.��&�

•� =�����)*������.+)*,I���0)���'��0)�����?�)��+*)�,����.*)�+�&�

•� ����*���+���*)�+�'��+�?�)��+*)�,����.*)�+�'��0)����&�

•� <�*����������)+*���)��+���*���.���'.8�)���0�+*����'�+���,����'��0)�.��

���������*��*��,�2!		(3��:�)+*��*��*��)�� �������������+*�2!		$3��
��+�.�*�*)�+��8,��*����8��)���������������)��.������**����*����)*����2������
'����3�����)���'��+���+��4�����<��.'�&�

•� =��*9��8��+���+��������/�����������4�����<��.'�����������.8�)��
��+�.�*�*)�+���+���0�+*��!	�	I����+�����.+��F		�)��.���)��+*)�)��&�

•� 4��*�*���'��+���.���8���+�*������*+����)'���8�)*����*���*������'.��
��+�.�*�*)�+�����8��+���+��.���&�

�

��)+*������������*���������)+��.���/�

•� ������+,�'��)���'��+������8��+�����������*��*������*+����)'J�

��� ����
������������������
�	���������������	
��
�������	���������

�

Page 15



�

�����5�����	�
�
�

4������)���+�*��+����
)�)���L��������)���������.'��*���+��)+�����*)0��
'����+*�*)�+&�

$&� �� ����.+)*,�1��������+��

� ������		���������*	��
�	�������
���������
��'�
�
�����:�+�*��+��������0���+�.'��*���+�����.+)*,������1��������+�&�
�
��)+*�������)+��.���/�
�

•� 4��*� =)�*��)��� ��.+�)�� ���� �� �.*,� .+���� *��� 1����� �+�� =�*���

�+�����+*���*�!	�	�*����*�8�)����������*��)��&��

�

•� =)�*��)�����.+�)������*���������.*���)*,��+������)+��'�.��*�����+�����)+����
�+���)����,��.*���)*,&��

��

•� 4��� ��'')+�� �C���)��� ��.��� .*)�)��� '��)��� �+�� *��+� ��.+�)�� ������
�+�������&��

�

•� ���0)���)+�����*)�+�����'��++)+���''�)��*)�+�&�
�

•� ���.�*� ��.��� ����� )*� '���)8��� *�� -.�+*)�,�� '�)��)*)��� �+�� ���*� ������
����0)�*)�+��)*�)+�=)�*��)��&�

�

•� 4��*� *��� �)����,�� ��'��*��+*� ��� =)�*��)��� ��.+�)�� ���� �� ���)+����
8.���*���*���)��������.���)��.��&�

�

•� 4��� '��)����� ����� )+0)*��� *�� ��*� )+0��0��� )+� *�����'')+�� '������� �+��
�**�+��*���1�����=���)+��<��.'����*)+��&�

�
�

�	&��� G'��*�������
������������.+)*,������4��+�'��*�<��.'�2��4<3�

� ������		����!�"��,����
�	������'�
�
�����:�+�*��+��������0���+�.'��*���+�*����������+��*)�+�������*������*)+��
��� *�������.+)*,������4��+�'��*�<��.'�������+�
�+�!��1�8�.��,�!	��&�4���
'.�'�������*�)�����*)+������*���������+��*���������*)�+�����.+�)+��*����������
'�)��)*)����8,�*������.'�)+���*�8���!	�	&���
�
�
4��� ���)*� ��� *�������.+)*,������4��+�'��*�<��.'����� *�� ����� �'��)�)����,� �*�
��-.��*�� ���� �������� ��)��� ���� 8��+� ��-.��*��� 8,� ������ '��'��� �+�� ��)���
�)���� *�� ����� )*� ���)��� ���� '����*�)�+�� �+�� �,��)�*�� *�� *��0��� ���.+�� *���
����.+)*,� ����&� �� �)����*)�+��,� �)����,�� 8.���*� ��� M!F	�			� ���� 8��+� ��*�
��)��� ���� ����� 8������ *�� ���)0��� �������� ��-.��*��� 8,� *��� ����.+)*,&� 4���

Page 16



�

�����%�����	�
�
�

������*)�+�����*���
������������.+)*,����������M�D�			&��
�
4������.'��������0)���� *��*� *�)�� �.+�)+�������0�)��8��� ���� �����6������ ��')*���
�)����,�� '��E��*�� �+�� *��*� *��� �.+�)+�� ��.��� +�*� 8�� .���� ������)+*�+�+��� ���
8.�����0)���&�B*����������+�*���*��*�����'��E��*����-.)�������)8)�)*,��*.�)���*�������
�*�'�*�+*)������.*)�+�&�
�
�	�������
�

•� ���
� 
�	� �	�,����� ��	�� 0�����  ����!��� �����������  ���� 
�	�
�������
(���	�������)��
�.���)���		�
��
��

�

•� 1&$$$� ��� ������
	�� 
�� ���*	(� !��,�  ���  ��
!�(�� 	2
	������ ����
)	�	�
���������������0�
��+�'��

�

•� 1&$$$����������
	��
�����*	(�!��,� �����3	"���������������	�"��,	�
+�4�5�		��!�('�

�

•� 1%$$$����������
	��
��
�	��)��
�6��	���(7"(�����		��'��
�

��&��� �+,��*����.���+*�)*�������'.8�)����+���+�

� 4����������+��.���+*�)*�������'.8�)����+���+&�
�

�!&��� <��+*��

� �������
(���	��.���
����	�	'�
�
4���=)�*��)�����.+�)��������+�)������+)+���''�)��*)�+������)+��!	�	I!	���
����.+)*,������<��+*�1.+�)+�/�
�

���+��������)�����.������.+�)����������M%F	�*���������+���'�)+*�������*���
�'�*�)��*�����.+)*,�����>)+�&��
�
 �*�/�4��*�*����.������.+*�����.+�)+����-.��*�������+�*������������.+�)���������*�
*��*�*���'�)+*���*����''�)��+*�����)+*�+�)+��*��'.�����������*����C'�+�)0������
*���*����*��*�)*�������-.)�������&�
�
���
���
��	
�����	���	��������
�����
����	���������� ���
����������	��������	������
�
���!�����	���	��	�������	�������������������"��
�
�
���+��4�.�*�@�����.+)*,���+*�����������M$F$����������-.��)*,�'��E��*)�+�
�-.)'��+*&��
�
�

Page 17



�

�����"�����	�
�
�

���
���
�������#�����������������������	�	�
�����������������������������	�	�����	��
������	������	�	�	�
�	���������������	���������������
�������$�����	���
$���������	���	
�������	�������	�
����	������������	�	������	�
����	�	�	�
��
�����	��
�����������������������	����	���
��	��������	�������
��
��������$������	����������
�����
�
�
���.��*�+�<)������1�)�+���)'���.8���������M"%%�����*�)'������)����*���������
'��'��&��
�
���
���
��������	���	��������
�����
����	����������$�����	�������%������	��
�	
�������������	��&���	�	�
��
�

�

=��*�=)�*��B+*����)*��<��.'���������M!		�*���)����+�B+�)�+���*)�*��+���*��,*������
����*���
��������1��*)0������1���&���
�
 �*�/�4��*�*����.������.+*�����.+�)+����-.��*�������+�*������������.+�)���������*�
*��*�*������.+*���-.��*�������*����.��������+����,9���+*��*�)+��+*&�
�
���
���
��	
�����	���	��������
�����
��-.��)*,��+��)+��.�)�+�)��.��/���)�)+�������+����
����)�����+*���)*����+���.�*.����*��*��C)�*�)+�
�������&�
�

�

4�����0)�����)�*,���������M$$$�*��'.������������-.�������.���)+�*���
����.+)*,&��4������+*��������������)*��*�����+�)*)�+�*��*�*�����0)�����)�*,�
��������M�	��)����������'������-.������+��)�)+���.*&�
�
�
���
���
��	
����#�����	������
����	�	�	�
�����������������������	
��	��
�	������������	��
�������	�	��������
�������������������&���������
�������
�����������������������
��
������'���	������
�������	���	����
�����������&��������������
���
���������������������������������

�

�

�*���*�����)�����.+�)����������M$		�*�����������)+��*����*�+�����8)+���+�*���
0)����������+�*��'��0�+*�����)�+&���
�
���
���
��	
�����	���	����	���������
����������	���	��������
	���������
�&�����
�
����
�
����
	��������������������(�����	
��
����
������������	�����	�������
$������	���
���	�����
�����������	����
��������
���������	
�	����
��
�����
�	��

Page 18



�

�����$�����	�
�
�

��	�������������������
����
��������
�

�

��.����*�;)�������������������M!($	�*�������*���.'����)+�����*����)*���+�*��
���)�)*�*�������'��'���*)�+��+������+)+�&���
�
���
���
��	
����#����������	��������������	�	�	�
���������	�����������	������������	�	�����
�������������	������������	������
�
�
��
	��������
	*	��	

(��	�*	��
�	�����'�
�
�

��������=)*��.*������������M(5%�*�������*���'.�����������������������+�����
0)��)+�����'��+���)*��*�����+�)*)�+�*��*�*�)����.���+�*���*���'������+*������*����
'��)���������)+��*���''�,������)�)�����.+�)+����+��*��*��.+�)+����.����+�,�8��
���+*�����*���*�������.+)*,������
�+����������+-.)�������*�����*����
=)�*��)�����.+�)���������.�'�.�������+�*��*���,�8���.)*�8�������*�)��'��E��*&�
�
��	
�����	���	��������
�����
����	����������$�����	�������%������	�����������
���������&��������

�������������	
	������	���
�
�
��
	��������
	*	��	

(��	
�����
��
�	�����'�
�
�
������)������)��+*����*)�+�<��.'���������MF		�*��������+�)+�����*)�+�8�����
�+����*�)�������)��.����������)+�*���+���')�+)������&���
�
���
���
��	
�����	���	��������
�����
����	����������$�����	�������%�	�����
������
������
���������������	����������	�	��	�������	�������������
��
��
�
�
�
��������������
��
	�����8	�
�'�
�
4���=)�*��)�����.+�)��������+�)������*�����.+�)�����)+)*)�*���'��E��*�&�
�

�
���������/�MD			�*�������*�������*)�+��������,68,�+����*�����+�����'�.*���+���
���+�&��
�
4���������*��')'���+���)���)+����)*����*�*����)������*������������������,68,���������
'���)+���+���������������������*����)�����+���'�.*���+���������<���+�����+������
8��+�����)����.*�8,�*����)����,�����)+����4�����+������+���8��+�
���'��*��&�

Page 19



�

������	�����	�
�
�

�
=)�*��)�����.+�)������.����)*����+����)+������+�������*�)��������*����������*�)C�
���*������'��+*�����)+��,��+����*��)���&�4��������*��������)�+)�)��+*�,������*��+�

�.������*�����.+�)�9��'�����������+*���*���9���*�)C����*����)��������*���
'��E��*�����)8���8.*����+*�*��*�*������������*��8������)����.*�8������)*���.������
*��*�������������������''��0��&�
�
�	�������
�

•� ��		������	
���)	�
4�"	����	�� �
�	���
��	�� �
�	��))����
��������

�	��))��
���
(�
��	
�
�	�!��,������	����
��
����	���	�����
4�"�
�
!�
��
�	������
����
��
�
�	�	�!�����"	���� ��
�	���	
���)	�
�*	�
)��8	�
����"��

	�'�

�
�

�
������.88�����M�"		�*���.+�*�����'��)*)0��'���+*)+����.����&�
�
4���.+��*�����'���+*)+��'�������������)0�����8,�*�������+*��.''��*���0)�����
���� .'� *�� �)C*��+� '���+*�� )+� ����� ��.���� 2��C)�.�� *�*��� ��� ("� '���+*�3� ���
��)����+��*��������)+�*���
����������.�*�������������&��
�
�	�������
�

•� ��		�&�
�

�D&��� 1.*.���
��*)+����*���

� 4������)���+��)���)��*���*������*����)+�����*)+��&�
�
4.����,�!$�
�����!	���?����'.���)��.��)�+���*�
�������������8�,�����&�
9������+�'�
�
4.����,��!��'�)��!	���?��)�����)�*,��+�������)������)+��&�
�
4�.����!�
�,�!	���?�N�.+�����'��9��*������*�
������������������&�
�

�(&��� �0��.�*)�+�@�������

� 4������)���+�*��+�����0��,8��,������**�+�)+��*������*)+�&�
�

Page 20



�����������	�
�
�

�
�

��������
�

�
�		
���� 
�����
������������

����	�� 
�����������������������
�������������
��������� �!�"���

��
	��� !	�
�����!#���

�
��
����	�� "$##�%��

����������	�� 	$&#�%��

�

�������'(������)���)*+(�(����)��������()+������,��

�-()� .(��'()�� /��������(�� ���-(���� ���(���0�1��,� #�!&	� 2#""�#� ��� /�3��(�0�
��-()$�(��'()�45(����(��$��-$+��

��%�����-�(�������)�����6�+)�(�7��5���(������555$5(����(��$��-$+��

�
����

	�����	��
�
���
����	�������������

�����������6����8�)����)����'�/6��(���)0��6������'�����)�/9(���6��(���)0��6����
����:�(��(�����
6����8�)��+����'��6�������%��)��������)'�6��������;�(���
�
���
����	����������  ��	���
���(�:+�(����<�=�6���+)(��������
�)�����
�-()�.(��'()��=���������(�����-(�������(����
 (�(���5(��=����-(����(�������

�������)��3�1��)�������(�)������������(�������
�+���
+����3���5)�=�6��%+���%����(�)����������
�)�����)�����'�
6���������
�����=����>����
�)�����
�
��!�������������������������

��������1�5)�6�+)�(��=�6��(��������?�1�����;�����
��5��������(���6�+)�(��=����(��:���3�('���?���-('�;����
��-(�����(���6�+)�(��=�
�����()��

��������;(���+�����(���6�+)�(��=�
(���
(�����
���)'����(���6�+)�(��=�8��)���-����?�1������6����

�
���
�	���
;(����(������(���=�@)�%������6��(��(�)���)���?�
������%��
;(����(����(���������-(���=�������;������)�

��������6���+)(������������)����(%�=�6��(�����'�)�?�6��()�:��'�()'�

�������������������=����%��)�6�����

Page 21



�����!�����	�
�
�


����������'����%����.��+��=���(�)�;��5(���

��������6����������6��������=�:���������(��

�
�	�"	���� ���"��������

	�����	��#$�
�
��
�������

	�����	��%%&�
�

Page 22



�����A�����	�
�
�

�

�	����
�
	����'�

������(�� �����	���������	�������	�������

�$� �� 6��(���)B��;��������@)���'+��(�)��)'��))�+)����)������()��+'�������+������
�)�����6��%+����-���%��)�������������'�����)'�
���()��6�)'+���

� 1���6��(���)�5������'��-����)���������
�����������������������)'�
�C%��()�'��������������()��5�+�'����+��%+������)�����
������������+)(���
���%+��%��%�����$�
�
1���6��(���)�()���'+��'�����;(����(�����+)�(������5�����'��+%�����
��������
���������'��)'��C%��()�'�����������������������������'�5�+�'����-��()���)���
�������)'��(�)�5�(���5�+�'����)����%����'��������6��()������;(����(���6�+)�(��
5���5�+�'����)�����������()���'��(�(�)��)��������%+�$�
�
1���6��(���)�%�('���(�+�������������������������
��������6���+)(��������
����)����(%�5�����'�����)(��'���������+)(����������)�+����(�)��)��������%+��
%��%�������)'��������'�������������������'�5�+�'���������(-�������)��%��%������
%���(���������%%���+)(�������%�����)�����%��%�����$�
�

!$� �� �%����(�����������)���

� 1�����5����)���%����(�����������)��$�
�

A$� �� ��������(�)�����@)�������

� 6������'�����)�=������)���()��������1�5)�
������)'�����������
��������
1�5)�6�+)�(�$�
�
6����
����:�(��(����=������)���()������������������
��������1�5)�6�+)�(�$�
�
6����8��)��+����'�=������)���()������������������
��������1�5)�6�+)�(�$�
�
6�������-��������=������)���()������������������
��������;(���+�����(���
6�+)�(�$�
�

&$� �� �+��()����������+)'��)'��+�������������
��������6��%+�����%�����

� �+���
+��������5)�3�6��%+��?��%����(�)����������
�)�����)��
���'��;(����(���6�+)�(���+��()�'��������%+��%��%������)'����)���-�������
�������+)'��������%��%����$�
�
��()�����'������+���
+��������5)�()��+'�',�
�
�

Page 23



�����&�����	�
�
�

���
	)
��
�
�� ���������'�!�.���+����!#��$�

�
�� �����%+��(�����+(�'()�������+(�'()����()�������+)(�������������5�+�'�

%��-('���������-(������������������+)(���)��'�'�()��)�������(����
�����(�)$�

�
�� ����������+)(���()-��-���)��5�����(�(������������+�����$�

�
�� ��'+��'�������)��������()�)�(�����)-(��)��)�����)'��%����(�)���

%����+�����)��%����()����()�����5�*+��(����+(�'()��$�
�
�� ����)�(��������3�������5(���%���)����)'�-��+)���������)(���(�)�$�

�
�� �)��+����'�������+)�(������C%�����5('����)�()��())�-��(-������)����)���

�������5�����������+)(�(��������-�������()��+�)���()����-(���'��(-���$�
�
�� 1������(����������-(���%��-(�(�),������������+)(����)'�%���)��$�

�

•� 6��()����D�.���+����!#���=��%%��-�����������+��()���(�������$�
��

�
*	�	 �
��� ����	!� �����
(��
�
�� �C��)'�'��%�)()����+��$�

�
�� 
+��(3%+�%����-(�(��$�

�
�� 
�'��)��+%����'�������(�(�(���

�
�� ������(��������+)(���@1�%��-(�(�)$�

�
�� �+���()������)'����(�(�)�����(�(�(���

�
�� �''(�(�)�������+)(������(�(�(���

�
�� �C%�����(�)����())�-��(-������+)(������+��'���)�����)������)����)���
�

�
����	���
����
	��
�
�
�� �����()��%�()��(�������)�('����������-(�����+���)����%��-('�'$�

�
�� �+'(��?����������%��>���$�
�

�� �����������	
��������

Page 24



�����D�����	�
�
�

�� 	
	����������������	���
�� ���������	�	
�����
�� �
��������������������
�� 	�������������	�
�� ��
������	�
�� ���������	�����	�

�
�
�� �%�(�)���%%��(���$�

�
�� ��������'��%�(�)$�

�
�� ����)'���+)'������)�+����(�)$�
�

�
�
��	����+����� ���������
�
�����
�
1���� ���� �����5()�� ���(�(�(��� �)'� ���-(���� 5�+�'� ��� %��-('�'� 5(��()� �� )�5�
����+)(������%+������
���������������'��)���)'����;��������.������'>���)��
�������
������������������,�
�
�� ��(�+��� ��)���� =� !D�� �5(��()�� %���� %�+�� ����)��� %���E� &3��+��� �%�����

����E��+��(3���(-(��� �����E�"#�����(�)� �(�)�����+(��E�5����)'�'������)�()���
�*+������+�����)'�������(���'��)�(���������(�(�(��$�

�
�� "���)��()'������5����()���)'����+%�����$�

�
�� �(������()��+'()��(�%��-�'�@1��+(�����������+)(���()���)���������$�

�
�� ���(���������-(��$�

�
�� ����%�(�)� ���� ���� ���%+�� ���-(���� �)'� �����()�� �'-(��� �)� ������ ��+)�(��

���-(���$�
�
�� 6�������(�(�(��$�

�
�� 6�F���$�

�
�� G�+�����)�������(�(�(��$�

�
�� �����)������������/�0�/�$�$�����'(�����'�%��%����)'����(��������0$�

�
�� ������%������������+)(�������'���+)�(���)'�%���)��������$�

�
�� 
+��(3%+�%�������()()���+(������������%������(�)����)'�����+)(���+��$�

�
�� 
+��(3%+�%��������()�H����+���������$�

Page 25



�����"�����	�
�
�

�
�� ���������������(�(�(����$�$�:���+����(�����%��(��(�����()(���/1�6����%���)���

����)(���(�)�0$�
�
�� �##��%��������%����/()'(���(-�0$�

�
�� ���-(�(�)� ��� ��)'� ���� �+�'���� �������(�)��� +��� �'>���)�� ��� ���%+��

���(�(�(��$�
�
�� �+�'�����%��������)�()�����(�(�(��$�

�
1���6��(���)����)��'��+���
+��������5)���������%����)���(�)$�
�

D$� �� ���+�����������6��%+��6�)�+����(�)�

� 6��(�����'�)�=�6��(���)��6���+)(������������)����(%��+��()�'� ���� ���+�������
���� 6��%+�� ��)�+����(�)� ����� ���� 
�������� ����� ����'� ��'� ��*+����'� ����
����)����(%��������+�$�
�
��()�����'�����6��(�����'�)�()��+'�'$�
�
1��������
��������6���+)(������������)����(%���',�

�

•� �+�� ��������� �� *+���(�))�(��� ����� ��'� ���)� �(��+����'� ��� �!�D##�
��+�����'�� ����+���+�� ���� 
�������� ����+)(��� ����� �)'� ������ ��'�
���)�I#A����+�)�$�

�

•� �+�� ��������� �� ��+)�� %��%��� *+���(�))�(��� ��� ��+��� ���� ����()�� ��� ����
��+����������
������������+)(�������$�

�

•� ����)(��'��������%�)���������%����)������6��%+��%��%������
�

•� ����)(��'� ��)� ����()��� 5(��� -��(�+�� ������ ���+%�� ��� ��+��� 5���� �����
5�)��'����������6��%+�$�

�

•� 1���� ���� �)�5���� ��� ���� *+���(�))�(��� ��)��()�'� +���+�� �+����� %�()��� ���
%+��(���%()(�)$�

�
�
1������%�)�����������*+���(�))�(��������������'�����������()+���$�
�
6��(�� ���'�)� ���)��'� ���� %+��(�� ���� ���()�� ���� �(��� ��� %������� ()� ����
*+���(�))�(��$�
�
1���6��(���)� ���)��'�6��(�����'�)��)'� ����6���+)(������������)����(%� ����
���(�� ���'�5���� ()� �)�+�()�� ����� ���� *+���(�))�(��� �����'� %���� ��� ����6��%+��
'���$�

Page 26



�����2�����	�
�
�

6���6�)�+����(�)����+����

"$� �� ���%�)�������J+���(�)���+��(���'�()��'-�)���

� @����'����)�()��)'�'�������+���
+��������5)�3�6��%+��?��%����(�)����������

�)�����)�����'��;(����(���6�+)�(��5�+�'�'����5(������%�)��������)��
*+���(�)���������'����)��+��(���'�()��'-�)����)'��)�5����)���+%%����)�����
*+���(�)��+��(���'���������������$�
�
@�� 5��� )���'� ����� ���� *+���(�)�� �)'� �)�5���� 5���� )��� �-�(������ ���� ����
6�+)�(���������'(�����()�5�(���)�������������*+���(�)���)'��)�5����5���������)���
�)�����;(����(���6�+)�(��5���(����6����8�)��+����'���*+����'������ (��5���)���'�
��������5���+)��%%����������������'���������5�+�'���-����������'��(�(�)��
5(���+����(��()������(�)������)'��)'���������������������%+��(��5����+)��������
-(�5���(��()������(�)$�
�
1��� 6��(���)� �'-(��'� ��� ���� �+��(���'� *+���(�)�� �)'� �)�5���� 5���� )���
�-�(������()����'���%���()����'�������()���+���
+��������5)�������'�������+�����
��(�()����� ()��)'�'�����5�����%%�� ���������)'������+�'�����*+���(�)�� ���5�(���
�+���
+��������5)�������������(�����%����)��5�+�'��)'��-�+������)�5��$�
�
1���6��(���)�5����'-(��'�����+���
+��������5)����������*+���(�)��5�(�����'�
�����'�����)��+��(���'�5�+�'����%+��(���'��)�����;(����(���6�+)�(��5���(�������
�����5()��'���/�A#�
�����!#����()������-�)�������5�����-�(��������������)'��������
����()�0$� @��5�������������'�������)������)'����%����)��5��� ����� ���(���''�����
5�+�'� ��-�� ���� �+��(���'� *+���(�)�� �)'� �)�5���� %����'� ��� ����� ��� ����
6��%+��?��%����(�)����������
�)�����)������$�
�
1���6��(���)��'-(��'���������+��(���'�*+���(�)���)'��)�5����5����)���
�-�(���������5�����%%�����������)'������+�'�����*+���(�)�����5�(����+���

+��������5)�5�+�'��)'��-�+������)�5��$�
�
��
	���
�!����������		��
��
���(��

	��		��+�	�	�
�!�������,	�
�	�
��"��

	��-�	�
������������!	���+��
	��
��
�	��"(�
�	����+���.�
�+	��
��������
�
	�����	�	�
�
	��'�
�
 ���,����������A�%��%���%����)�������������()���)���I���'��(-�)���%������
�''������������I��''�������5����%����'��)����6��%+��?��%����(�)����������

�)�����)������$�
�
��()�����(��'��)�����)(���,�
�
1��������*+���(�)���)'��)�5�������+�'���-�����)���'���-�(��������������������'�
�)'�'(������%�(����)'������������()�$�
�
���(�������'���������)��)�+����(��������������J7��?��7�����'���)'��-�(����������
��(������()�$�1���6��(���)��C%�����'���-(�5�������'������������������������
�������(��5���)�����������$�

Page 27



�����I�����	�
�
�

�

����������5)���)����5(���'(��(��5������������(�����$�
�
�
J+���(�)����(��'��)�����)(���,�
�
�+��(����������������
�������������(����5�������+���������������(�'��)�7�
������K�
�
������������������������������		�����������
	���
������������������
���������
��	����������������	������������������������	�	
����	�����������������	�	������
�
����
����� 
	����� 	������ 	���	� ��� ���������	� ������ ��������� ��� 	������ 	���	� �	� ��
��������� 	��������� ��������������� ��� ����� �������� ���� ������ ���� 	�������
������	� ��� ���� ��
���� ���� ����		� ���� ��
����� ������ ���	� ������������ �	�
���������������������������������� 
���������!���������������������������������

	�� ��� 	������ ���������	� ��� ���� ����
����� ��	� �� �
���������� ���� ��� ����
����������������
���������������������	�������
�
������
��������	����������������������"����������
	�����������������
#���	����$�������
��������������
�����������	����
	�����������	���������
	����������	��
��������
��	��
�
�
�(����'�;��'�=�6�)�;(����(���6�+)�(����)�(��������������)'����'�'��)�������%�
5(���)�������+(����)K�
�
%�	�
		���	������������������������������	�����������������
���!��	�����	����
�����������������������
����"������������	��		����!���������������������	����
���
������������������������&������!����	����	�
		���	�����������
����������
����������������������������	�������������������	���������������������		���
����������!��		
���������'����(��������������	����������
�
�
8����(�����=�;���5��������%�(���(���)�������%�������'��(���(��(��(���������������
�+���()��(�(��K�
�
���� �
	������������ '���	��� )�'*� �	� �� 	������ �������� ����!� ������ ������	�
������������ ����� �	� ����� ��� 
	�� ���� �	� ���������� &������!� �	� ����� ���� ����
��������������������������		�		�������
���
�������
����������	��������	�����
����������!�����	�������������������	�������	��
�����������		������������	�������
����������		���������������������	����
�
�����������	���������'����������������������������������
����������������������
�����
����������	���������������	�����	�������
���������	��!���������	������
	���������	��������������	���������������
	�����
	������	����	�������������	��
�����������!���������	
	����������������������������������������������������	�
�������������������
�����

Page 28



�����	�����	�
�
�

�
;(�����������������)�%����%��)��)'�5��)�5(�������6��%+�����+%��)'��+))()�K�
����	���������������	����������	�����	���� ����
����� ����������!������� ����	�
���� ��� �� �������� ����������� +�� �	� ��������� ���� ��� ��"���� ���� ���� ��� ���	�
�������������� ���������� ������
����� ���������	��������������
�	����	���� ���	�
	����!��������� ����
	����������� ������������������		� ��� �������
	� ��������
���	� ��� ���� ����
����� �	� ��������� ���� �����	� ���
��� ��������� �
	� 	������	�
��
�������
����������������
�������������������
�
+����������������'����(����!����������������
�����$�������	�(����������
��	�� ����� �� ����� ��� ����	������� ���� ����
����,	� ����	� ��� ���� ������� ����
�����	� ���� ����	���������������	� ��� �������
	!���	������ ����������!�������
�����	
�	��
������������	�����������
���������������������������������������
��������������
�
�
������������������������	�������	��������������������������������	������
	�
��
������������������
�����-./0��
�
�

�����������('�)���5�)��������%�))���������;(����(���6�+)�(���)���(��%��>���$�
�
�������	�����������������������������������
����,	����	������������	���	�������
������������������
�������������	�������������
	��������	��+�����������������
���������������������������
�����������������������	��������
�	����	������
������������	��������	��	������	������������
����"�������	
����������������	�
������������������������#���	�����'1�����
��������������������
�
�
:���������(��=�;(�������������)�����%�������+�()����������+%�+)(��K�
�
2���	����� ��
����,	� ��������� ����������� ����� ���� �
�������� ���������
����
�����	������
	���		�	����"
�
���	����#���	�����
�
�
;���(����(�������(�������)������������%��%������
����������-����'���������)��
*+���(�)�K�
�
��������	��������
����� ����������� �����	���������������������� �������	��� ���
������������
	�����#���	���������������������� ���
�����3
�	����	����������
����
��� ���� ���	
�������� ����		� 4� ������� ����
��� ���� #���	���� ����
�����
'����1������	�����������������������������������		�4�������������	���������
������� ������� ��� ���� �������
��	5������	�����	� ���� ����� �������� ��� ����� �����
�������	����������������	�36'����
������
��
+�����������������������!�����
��	���������	�����������������'����(�����
����������	�����������	��������
���������	���
�	����	�	�������������������	�
��
������������������	����������������������	�
		��������������������
�����������������������
	����	�������#���	�����

Page 29



������#�����	�
�
�

�
�
��)��)'����)�=����������%��%����+%%��������6��%+��%��%�����()�%�()�(%����+��
��-����)���)�����+������()���������%��%���'��(���������������)��%��)�����������
%+��(�����)�%���K�
�
����	���������������	����������	�����	���� ����
����� ����������!������� ����	�
���� ��� �� �������� ����������� +�� �	� ��������� ���� ��� ��"���� ���� ���� ��� ���	�
�������������� ���������� ������
����� ���������	��������������
�	����	���� ���	�
	����!��������� ����
	����������� ������������������		� ��� �������
	� ��������
���	� ��� ���� ����
����� �	� ��������� ���� �����	� ���
��� ��������� �
	� 	������	�
��
�������
����������������
�������������������
�
+����������������'����(����!����������������
�����$�������	�(����������
��	�� ����� �� ����� ��� ����	������� ���� ����
����,	� ����	� ��� ���� ������� ����
�����	� ���� ����	���������������	� ��� �������
	!���	������ ����������!�������
�����	
�	��
������������	�����������
���������������������������������������
��������������
�
�
1���6��(���)����)��'���������)'����%����)���������(��%�()������-(�5��)'�
*+���(�)�$�
�

2$� �� ����)����)'���������'���-(�5���)�����6��%+�����%������

� ����%���)�����)'���������'����%����)�������������()��5�����(-�)������%%���+)(���
������������(��-(�5���)�����6��%+��%��%�����$�
�
;(����(������(���=�@)�%�6��(��(�)���)����'-(��'������;(����(������(���5�+�'����
()�������'�()����()�� �(����+����'��������+���������6��%+�����(��5�+�'������+%�
'�����%������������(-(�(�)����J�������%��)�����$�@��5����������������(�����5�+�'�
��������������(�����)'����������(�(��������5(������������('�)��$�
1����%%���+)(�������������'�5(���������%���)����5�+�'����-������)��(�(����������
���(���%�()�����-(�5$�
�
J+���(�)�����@)�%���)��,�

�
;�+�'���+�)��������%���()���+�������5)�5(����+�������5)����-()����������%��)�
������������%��%���'�6��%+�K�
'	��������
	��	����	����	�������	���	��!���������
���������������������
�����������%��)�����$�
�
�

��������6�G�@:�=�)�����%����)��'������������()�$�
�
�

����������'����%����.��+��=���(�)�;��5(����'-(��'��������'���%��%���5����

Page 30



������������	�
�
�

��)���)�'����+������-(��(�(����������(�����()�������5)���)����(�������(������5������
��-���+�������5)�������5�)��'������(�������������()�()�������5)���)���$�
�
1����5������)���)�'������(������6��%+������������+(�(�)������������5�+�'����
�����%+��(�����)�%���������������('�)������
�����������+���(�����(����+���%���)�(��$�
�
1����5�)��'��������)��)���'��(�(�)��)�����%��(�(�����)�$�
�
������'������������5�+�'������������5(��()�����(�(�(���(������6��%+��5�)��
����'$�
�
;�+�'��(����)��)��)��'���5)���)�����(������5(�����+�(���()������(�)�()��+'�'��)�
�(��$�
�
@��;(����(���6�+)�(����+�'�%��-('����+�����)�����������+)��%��%����5�����+�')7��
�����%��-('��'��%�()���)���������������'����$�
�
�
;(����(���.(����)'�����+�����-(���3�)�����%����)��'������������()�$�
�
�
 ���;(����(���3�)�����%����)��'������������()�$�
�
�

�������������������3����%��)�6���������'�1��������'-(��'���������
5������'�����+)(���+������
����������������������(�(�(�����+���������'������
��(�����+�'������)������'����
������������������$�
�
������������������(���%��%���'���+�'�����������+�(�(��'��)'�������������������'�)��
-(�5���)������������(�)���������(�����$�
�
�

��������1�5)�6�+)�(��=�6����6��(���������'-(��'����������1�5)�6�+)�(��
�+%%����'�����6��%+���+����������'�����%���(�����������������(���������������
��5)���)�����)'���'�����������(����)���)�����+������%��%���'��(��$�
�
�
���(���6�+)�(�� ��()���'���%����)���(-���
�

��������;(���+�����(���6�+)�(��=�6����
(���
(�����'-(��'������
��������
;(���+���+%%����'������%�(���(����%�(�)��5�(���5�+�'����%������(�������)'���+���
��)����()�������5)��)'������(����'���)���)�����+������()������'������(�����+)'�
����
������������������$�
�
�
��5��������(���6�+)�(��=��'-(��'�������������'���)���)�����+����������������
�()�)�(��������%+�����5��'����;(����(���6�+)�(����������%��>������)'���'���)���)��
���+������%���(�����������(�)���������(�������)'���+�����)���$�

Page 31



������!�����	�
�
�

�
�
���+����)�:(����'����(���6�+)�(���'-(��'������������+%%����'�����-(�5�����

��������;(���+���)'���5��������(����$�
�
�
���()���)����(���6�+)�(��=��'-(��'������������+%%����'�����6��%+��%��%����$�
�
�
1���6��(���)����)��'-(��'���������(-���()+�����������������5�+�'��������)$�
�
�

��������6����������6��������=�:���������(���'-(��'����������6��%+��
5�+�'���������(�(���������%��+'������+����'���)���)����������-(��(�(�����������
����(�����()�������5)���)����(�������(������5���������������$������'������%�()�������
�(����(���5���������)�()�����(�(���5(��������'-�)�����(%�'���)'��()'�������$�
�
1���6����������6���������+%%����'�����%��%������������;��������.�����(����
�+��5�)��'�(���������+��()���'���)�������'()���'��$�
�
1���������'����5��'����5���()��5(����������������'�()������+�+��$�
�
�
1���6��(���)����)��'����������%��������������(��-(�5�$�
�

I$� �� �����������(��+��(�)�

� �+���
+��������5)�3�6��%+��?��%����(�)����������
�)�����)�����'��
;(����(���6�+)�(�������*+���(�)���������������()���)���%(��������()��+'�',�
�
��/����
����
�
������6��'��=�6�+�'� ����6��%+������������'+����'��(�)�5(��� ���� �(�������)'�
��+�����)������()���''�'������������'���K�
�
'����
������	��	��		�����������������������
��������	���������������������������
��	�	������������	�����
�������������������
�������
������
�	���������	���
��������
��������������
�
�
�����)��*+��(���(�%������������)�����)�����(�'��+�����K�
�
'����
������	�+�����'		�		�����)�+'*���	���������������
�����������������
�����
��� 
������ ����
���
�� ���� �������� ���� �+'� ��	� �����	� ����� �� 
���������
����		����� ���
����� �
�� ��� �����
��� ��� ����
�������
��� ��� ���� �������� ���
�����������������#���	�������
	����	����2���	�������
��������	�����
�

Page 32



������A�����	�
�
�

'		
����� ��������� ������� ������	!� �	� ���� ������� �����		�	� ����
��� ����
��	����������������	����!������+'����
����������������������������
���������
��	
��� ����� ��
������	� ���� ����
	���� �		
�	� ���� ����������� ���� �����		����2��
��
�����	��	
�������������������
�����$�������	�(�����������������������

������� ���� �+'� ���
����� ���� ������� ���� ��� ��	
��� ���� ���� ���
	�
�����		�	�������������������	������
������	���������
	�����		
�	��
�
�
��
	���
�!�����		��
��
�0��(������(�*��!��!������	�
�
���������	�
�
��
������	��*������	�"	��'�
�
�
�����+��
�
�
;�����5�+�'������+)'()����������������+)���������+�����-(����������6��%+�K�
�
+����������������'����(����!��������������
�����$�������	�(�������
���
����� �� ����� ��� ����	������� ���� ����
����,	� ����	� ��� �����	� ���� ����	����
�����������	�����������
	!���	������ ����������!������������	
�	��
���������
���	�����������
�����������������������������������������������������
�
�
0�"���(�
�
6��(�����'�)�=�1������������)�)�� ()'(���(�)� �����6�)�����:�-��)��)������)��
�+�������+�������(���������-(���$�
�
7�	��	�������8����9���	!���������%���������������	��	������������9�������	:�
'����
������ ���	������ ����9�������	��������� ���2���	�������	�����������	���� ���
����������
������	�����	!��������������	
������������
�
�������	����	�������������
������	���
�
�
;����(�������+���)�������������������(�����K�
�
7�	��	�������#���	��������
��������������:�'��
���;<!...���	��	����������
�
�
1������+��� ��� �� ���%���()�� ����H�����)� �����-�� ���� �(������� 5�+�'�;(����(���
6�+)�(����()��()�)�(��������������()�������(��K�
�
'�	������	�������
	���
������	������������������������������������������������
2���	�������
������������������������	�	������	���	�����
�����	����������������!�
�
��������	���
����������	����������������������������
	����������
�
��� �������!� 	���	� ��
��� ��������������� ��� 	���� ���� ��		� ����� ������������� ���
�� ���
�������	�������
��������������
�

Page 33



������&�����	�
�
�

�
6�)�5��-�����������������(�������+���������6��%+��%��%�����K�
�
7�	��	������������=�������������4�����'����(�����������	���
�������������
����	���������������
�
�
�+��
������1	��	�
����
�
;���� 5�+�'� ��%%�)� (�� ���� ����� ����'� -���'� ���()��� ���� 6��%+��� 5�+�'� ����
��(�+������(�(�(�������)����'K�
�
'� ��������
��� ���������� ���� ����2���	�������
����� �������� ���������� ���	� ��� ���
����������������������������
����������������
�
�
����
�����	�������	���
�
1��� .+�+��� ��� 
�������� ��� �� -(���)�� ��5)� (�� ��'��)� ���(�(�(��� �+��� ��� ����
6��%+�$�
�
���('�)��� ��� 
�������� 5�)�� ����� ()������(�)� �)� ���� �()�)�(��� '���(�� ��� ����
%��%����$�
�
;(����(���6�+)�(�����+�'������������������%�������������5���������5�)�$�
�

����������5)���)����(�������()���������������)�(�����������()��)�5�5��()��)'����
���%�(�$�
�
1��� �+���)�� �(������ ������� ����� ������� ��� ���� ��'����� �)'� ���(�(��� 5(���+��
���)�%�������-()��(���+�����������5)���)����5�+�'����+)��(�$�
�

��������'��%��������)��'����)�5��5(��()��%�����5�����+�')7���(������������
�)���(�$�
�
�
1���6��(���)����)��'��-����)���������(��-(�5���)'�*+���(�)����)'��+���
+�����
���5)�� (�(���5(���)'�
�������)���������(���)�5���$�
�

	$� �� 6�+)�(��������(�����(�)���)'��������)'��(�)��

� 1���6��(���)��'-(��'�������������+)�(�����5�+�'�����(-�)������%%���+)(������
�+��+%��)'��(-�����(��-(�5���������+)�(������5�+�'����)�-�����)�����
��������
6���+)(��������6��%+��%��%����$�
�
6����8�)����)����'�������������+)�(��������'�����(���)��������-(�5������������('�)���
��� 
��������� (�� 5��� (�%����)�� ��5�-��� ��� ����(��� >+��� 5���� �)� �%%���+)(���

Page 34



������D�����	�
�
�


�������� 5��� ��()�� �(-�)�� ��()�� ���� �(���� ��5)� ��� ��-�� �� ������ ��� ���� ����
6��%+�����(�(��$�
�
�
6������'�����)� ����� ����� ���� ���������� �(������ ()� ���� ��5)���)����5�+�'�)������%�
���%%���������+�()��������5)���)���$�
1����
�����������%����)����'��+�'���'��)'�%������(�+������(�(�(��$�
�
�
6���� 
���� :�(��(���� ����� ����� �()���� �(��� %��%����� 5��� ���� 5��� ���5��'� ����

�������$�
�
6�������-�����������������������(���������+�'������()�������5)���)����5�����(��5���
�)�������(��������()�� %����$���������'� ����� ���� �5(��()�� ���(�(�(���5���� )���
���'$�
�
�
6���� 8�)��+����'� ����� ����� ����6��%+�����+�'��)��)����+���)�� ���(�(�(��� �������
���)���%���()������$�
�
1�������5������'�����%���%�������������5)�����()�����������(�+������(�(�(����+��)���
��������������������(�������)'���+�����)������-()���+�����������5)$�
�
��� ����� ����� ��+)�(������ ���+�'����'�()��5���� ���� %��%��� ���
��������5�)��'�
��������'�$�
�
�
6��������;�(�������� ����� ��(��5������������%%���+)(�������
���������������(���� ���
��-�� ��'��)� ���(�(�(���� �+�� ����� ���)�%����� %���()�� �)'� ����)����(�)� 5����
(�%����)����%(���(������6��%+��5������%���%��$�
�
1���������%�'� ������%��� �(������%����)��� ()� ���� ��5)���)�������5������� ()� ����
6��%+�$�
�
�
6�+)�(���������)�'(��+���'�����'������������)'��(�)�5�(���5��,�
�
�
���
�"��	�����������	���	�
�� �
�	��,	������	�,��	�
��+��,	�	�
�+����"���
�	������
��	����	�����
	����	����
(�� �
�	�,��	��	��,	�(� ���
�	�!��	���	�2������������
(���	�3�
�	�
�	�2�������	��*�������2���"��	
�
��/�
�
�'���++��
�������	���
	�����
���� ���
�	����+���
��
�!����
�	�,��	�
�	��	�2������������
(���	������	����	�
��
�
����
������	�3�������������3������	�,��	����
���	��
��
�	��		
��'�
�
*'��	,	��+�
����+��+���������
�����	��,	�	������	������+����"�	�

Page 35



������"�����	�
�
�


���	�2�������2�������3�!�
��
�	�+��,����
��
�� ��  ��	��3�
� 
	��������
����� ������++��������� �������
	�����
�	�������
(3�
��	��"�	�
����	�
� (������
	���
�,	���
	�����	��
���	�2�����

�!���	�
�	�
��
������	��,	��������	���
	�����
�������
�	����	�

��	����	������
�
�	����	����
3�
��������,	��	-����
������	��
����"(���"��	
'�
�
�
6��������;�(��� �����'������(�)�5�(���5�������)'�'����6������'�����)� ����� (��
�����'�5�+�'��%%�������������$�1����C(��()���������5�+�'����)������)+�����'�
�����6$�
�
1�(�����)'��)���5�����������5�,�
�
��
!�
��
������
�	�	�
�"�����	�
�� ����	!�+��+��	�"���
���"���(����
�	�
+��+��	�����+���������������	�!�
��������3�
�	��  	���	�
��
	��!�
��
�	�
���
����	�����������"��	
��	�"	��!�
���	�+����"���
(� ���0�"���(��	�,��	��
����	����	��	��
��
�	���"��	
�"(�
�	���	��*����'������
�����!�����+��,��	� ���������
	�3�����
�����������	�������,����
		��"��	��
��"���(��	�,��	�����	�2�������!���	�
�	���
����
��	��
�45%6�!�	��
�	�
�	�,��	�!����"	��	,�	!	�'�
�
�
6�+)�(���������)�-���'��)���(�����)'��)�$�
�
1������)'��)��5�������(�'�+)�)(��+���$�
�
�
6���� 8�)� �+����'� ���)� �����'� �� ���(�)� 5�(��� 5��� ����)'�'� ��� 6���� �$������
��*+���()�����%�(���(����5(��������(�������)'�G�+���6�)��������()()��()�������5)�
��)���$�
�
6����8�)��+����'���*+����'�������������'�'�-����5�������(�'��+�$�
�
�
6�������'�=����()���
�
6��������)�=����()���
�
6����:�(��(����=����()���
�
6�����+����'�=�.���
�
6�����$������=�.���
�
6��������;�(���=����()���
�
1������)'�'����(�)�5��������&�-��������!$�

Page 36



������2�����	�
�
�

�
�
6�+)�(���������)�-���'��)������+����)�(-�����(�)��5�(���5��������'����6��������
;�(����)'�����)'�'����6������'�����)����(��5�����������5�,�
�
�
���
� "��	�� ��� ��� ���	���	�
� � � 
�	� �,	����� �	�,��	� ��+��,	�	�
�
+����"���
�	�� ���� 
�� 	����	� ���� 
	����	����
(� � � �	�,��	� �	��,	�(�  ��� 
�	�
!��	���	�2������������
(���	�3� 
�	��	�2�������	��*�������2���"��	
�

��/�
�

•� �'���++��
�������	���
	�����
���� ���
�	����+���
��
�!����
�	�,��	�
�	��	�2������������
(���	������	����	�
��
�
����
������	�3�������������3������	�,��	����
���	��
��
�	��		
��'�
�
�

•� *'���
!�
��
������
�	�	�
�"�����	�
�� ����	!�+��+��	�"���
���"���(�
���
�	�+��+��	�����+���������������	�!�
��������3�
�	��  	��
�	�
��
	��!�
��
�	����
����	�����������"��	
��	�"	��!�
��
�	�+����"���
(� ���0�"���(��	�,��	������	����	��	��
��
�	���"��	
�
"(�
�	���	��*����'����������!�����+��,��	� ���������
	�3�����
������
�����	�������,����
		��"��	����"���(��	�,��	�����	�2�������!��
�	�
�	���
����
��	��
�45%6�!�	��
�	��	�,��	�!����"	��	,�	!	�'�
�

�

•� �'��	,	��+�
����+��+���������
�����	��,	�	������	������+����"�	�

���	�2�������2�������3�!�
��
�	�+��,����
��
�� ��  ��	��3�
� 
	��������
����� ������++��������� �������
	�����
�	�������
(3�
��	��"�	�
����	�
� (������
	���
�,	���
	�����	��
���	�2�����

�!���	�
�	�
��
������	��,	��������	���
	�����
�������
�	����	�

��	����	������
�
�	����	����
3�
��������,	��	-����������	��
����"(�
��"��	
'�
�

�
1����+����)�(-�����(�)�5�������(�'�&�-��������!$�
�

�#$��� ����(�()���� 
�)�����)�� ���>���� 3� �+�>���� ��� �����()�� �� '��(�(�)� �)� ���)'��
(���� �$	�

� �+��� 
+����� ���5)� ���)� �+��()�'� ���� %��%����� ���� ���� ����()�� ��� �� ���'�5�
6���+)(����%����(�)�������'�/�6��0�����-��-(�5���������()���������+)(�����'�
��)�����)��%��%�������)'�����'�����1��������������)��$�
�
�
6���� 8�)� �+����'� ���)� �����'� �� ���(�)� 5�(��� 5��� ����)'�'� ��� 6���� �$������
��*+���()����'��������
�

Page 37



������I�����	�
�
�

6�������'�=����()���
�
6��������)�=����()���
�
6����:�(��(����=����()���
�
6�����+����'�=�.���
�
6�����$������=�.���
�
6��������;�(���=����()���
�
1�(��-����5��������&�-��������!$�
�
�
6�+)�(������ ���)�-���'��)� �������(�)��5�(���5��� �����'����6��������;�(����)'�
����)'�'����6������'�����)����(��5�����������5�,�
�
�
6�������'�=�.���
�
6��������)�=�.���
�
6����:�(��(����=�.���
�
6�����+����'�=������()�
�
6�����$������=������()�
�
6��������;�(���=�.���
�
1�(��-����5�������(�'����&�-����$�
 ���,�6������+����'��)'��$�����������()�'��������(��-���$�
�
�
�	�������
�

•� �	�2�������	��*�������� ����
�	��	�,	�����
�	��,	�����	�
���
	� ���
�	��	,	��+�	�
�� �
�	��	�2������������
(�
���+��������	��,	�(�� �
�	�+�	�������(�����	�	�
�+��7	�
�
���
�	��	�2������������
(���	��������2���  ��	��� ����
�	�
������������	�
	���
����++��
�
�	���	�
����� ��������!�
�������
(��+	��
������*�����8���*9����	��
�	���� 
�
	����� �
�	 	�	��	��������
	��
����	��*������	�"	��������������
	��
���
�	��	�2������������
(���	��!	"��
	'�

�

•� ��	���	��*�����
��"	��	+�	�	�
	�����
�	����*�"(����	�"	��

��"	���		��"(� 
�	�*����'��
�	�����+��
��"	� ��,�
	��
���

	������

Page 38



������	�����	�
�
�

��		��"(�
�	���	��*����'�
�

•� ��	���� 
� 
	����� � �	 	�	��	3� ��	��	�� 
�� �	 �	�
� 
�	�!���	��� � 
�	�
�	�2����� ��	�� *����� 
�� ��� ���� 
�	��	�,	�� ��� 
�	� �,	�����	�
���
	�  ��� 
�	� �	,	��+�	�
� ���� �	��,	�(� � � 
�	� +�	�������(�
����	�	�
� +��7	�
� ��� 
�	� �	�2����� �������
(� ��	�3� "	�
��� ���	�� �
� 
�	� �	)
� ��	�� *����� �		
��� 
�	
�	�� !�
�� 
�	�
������
���� � � �� �	�"	�� 
�� 
�	� �����!� �������
(� �+	��
������
*����'��

�
1���6��(���)���%���(��'� ����'����� )��+������ ���� ��������� ������)����)'� �����
�������������'�5�+�'���-(�(�����������+�+�������()���(����*+(��'$�
�

��$��� .+�+���
���()��������

� 1+����!��%�3����)'�6���+)(���6�)����/�����(����)'�6������������0$�
�
1�+����!�
���!#���=�
������������������$�
�
;�'���&�8+���!#���=�1����(-���('��6�+���
�������$�/ �$�!%�������0�
�

�!$��� �-��+��(�)�?�6�����

� 1���6��(���)����)��'��-�����'����������)'()����������()�$�
�

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



�
�
��

�
�

�
�

	

�

�
�

�


��
�
	�

��
�
	�

�
��


�
��

�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	
�
�

�
�
��
�
	
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�



�

��
�

	�
�

��
�


	�



�

�
��

Page 1

Page 41



�
�
	
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
	
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
	
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
	
�
�

�
��
	
��
��
�
�
�
�



�
�
��
��
�

 
�
�
�
��
�
	
	
�
��
�
�!
�
�
"#
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

 
�
�
�
��
�
	
	
�
��
�
�!
�
�
"#
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

$
�
�
	
%
��
�
�
�

�
� 
�
�
�
��
�
	
	
�
��
�

&
�
�
	
�'
�
�
�
�!
(

�
�
�
��
	
%
�
��
��
�
�%
��
�
�
�
�)
�
�
�

Page 2

Page 42



�
�
	
�
�

�
�
��
�
	
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
�

 
�
�
�
��
�
	
	
�
��
�
�!
*
�
(
�+
,
��
-
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
.

$
�
�
	
%
��
�
�
�

�
� 
�
�
�
��
�
	
	
�
��
�
�)
/
*

&
�
�
	
�'
�
�
�
�!
-
�

�
�
�
��
	
%
�
��
��
�
�%
��
�
�
�
�)
�
�
�

0
�
��
�
��
1�
�
�
�
�
�!
�
/

0
�
��
�
��
1�
�
�
�
�
�!
�
/

Page 3

Page 43



2
�
�
%
��
�
�
��

 
�
�
�
��
�
	
	
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
	
�
�
�!
2
�
�
%
��
�
�
�
�

Page 4

Page 44



 
�
�
�
��
�
	
	
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
	
�
�
�)
�
%
�

�
�

�
�

��
	�

�
�

��
�
�


��

�
	�


	�
�

�
	�

�
�

�
��

�



�
��

�
�
	�

��
��

�	
�
�
�
�
� �
)�
/

�
*
)�
-

�
#
)(
�

�
#
)(
�

-
�
)#
�

3
�
)/
-

�
4�
��
/
#

	
�
��
�
�
�
�
�5
��
�

Page 5

Page 45



�
�
�
��
�
�
�4
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�

6
�
�

�

7
�
�
��
�
�8
�




&
�
��
�
�
��
7
�
�
��
�

9
��
	
�
�
�
�7
�
��
�


�
%
��
��
�
��
�
	

�
�
�
�

-
�
�

3
�
�

*
�
�

0
�:
��
��;<

$
�
�
��
��
�
	
��
�

�
�
�



0
�
�
�	
�
��
�
�
�



6
�
�

�

7
�
��
�
�
�

Page 6

Page 46



2
�
	
�
��

�

�
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
�
�
��
�4
�
��
�
�
�
�
	
�
�
�)
�
3
=
��
	
��
	
>
�
�

�5
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
?�

<
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

0
�:
��
��

$
�
�
��
��
�
	
��
�

7
�
��
�
�	
%
��
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

6
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�	
%

�
�
�
�

Page 7

Page 47



�
�


 �

	�
�

!
�

	�
�

�
	"

�#
��

��
	

�
�
�
�
�
�
�5
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
1�
��
�
:

�
�

0
�:
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�5
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
1�
��
�
:

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�5
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
1�
�
�
�
�

�

@
�
�
	
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
	
�<
�
�
	
��
�
	
��
�

7
�
�
��

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
	
�A
�
�
�
��
B�
�
5�
��
�
	

Page 8

Page 48





�

�
�

�


��
	#

�
	�

�
�
$
�%

�$
	�

�
�!

�$
�
�

0
�:
��
��
�

$
�
�
��
�

�
�
	
��
�

7
�
��
�
�	
%
�

�
�
�

�

9
��
	
�
�
�
��

7
�
��
�
��

;	
��
�	
�
��
�

&
�

��
�	

�
�

'(
	


)
�

�
*

(
&

+
�

,
�

-
.

�
-

-
/

�
�

�
/

�
�

0
�

	

)

�
�

*
(

&
+

�
-

�
1

�
�

�

C
�
�
�
���
��
	
��
�
�
	

�
�
/

-
�

(
(

#
�
(

-
�

1

�
�
�
��
�
��
��
1�
4
�

�
�
��
�
�4
��
�

�
*

*
*

/
#

/
�

D
�
�
�
��
��
5�
5�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
#

�
/

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	
�
�
�	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

-

�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	
�
�
�	
�

�
-

�
�

/

�
�
�

�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
��
	
��
�
�
�
��
��
�5
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
(

�
-

�	
�
��
�
�
�
��
�E
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

-

�
�
�
�
��
	
1�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	
�
�
�	
�

3
-

�
�

�
�

Page 9

Page 49



�
�


 �

	�
�

!
�

	�
�

�
	0

�
�

��
	


�


��
�

		

0
�

	2
�

�
�

��
�




�
��

�
3	

�
�

4
	�

�
�

�
	$

�
�

�
�


��

	5
�

.
.

4
	�

�


 �
	�

�
!

�
	

$
�
�
��
��
�
	
��
�
�

�
�

4
	�

�
�

�
	$

�
�

�
�


��

	5
�

.
.

4
	�

�


 �
	�

�
!

�
	

9
�
��
	
�
�
�
�5
�
��
�
4
�
��
�
	
�

F
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�

�

F
�
��
	
�
��
�


�%
�

Page 10

Page 50



)


	�
�

�
	�

�
�

�
��

�


	�
�

�
$

�%
�$

�
��

�
	�

#
�

�
�	

��
�

	�
6

��
�

�
7

	�
�

�
�	

�
	�

�
�

	�
�

�
�

��
�




�
��

�
	

�
-

-
	�

�
�

�
	�

	$
�

�
�

�


�8
	�

%	
6

�
�$

�
	-

-
	�

�
��

	�
�	

7
�
��
�
�	
%
��
�
�



�
-

-
	�

�
�

�
	�

	$
�

�
�

�


�8
	�

%	
6

�
�$

�
	-

-
	�

�
��

	�
�	

6
�

�
��

	#
�

	�
�

�
	%

�
�

Page 11

Page 51



&
�

�
	%

�
�	

�
	7

�


�
��

�	
	-

,
4

8	
�

-
4

8
�

�
4

8
�

�
4

@

�
�
�

�
1�
��
�
:

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

@

�
�
�

�
1�
��
�
:

�
�

�
�
�
�
��
	
1�
�
�
�
�

�

G
�

	
�
��
:

�
�

Page 12

Page 52



�
�
	
�
�
�	
��
:
�
�
��
�	
�
��
�
�
�
��
5�
��
�
4
�

�

F
�
�
�
�5
�
��
:
�
�

6
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�:
�
�5
��
�

<
��
	
�
�
�
��
�

6
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�:
�
�5
��
�

�
�
��
�
	
��
:
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
4
�	
%

Page 13

Page 53



�
�
�

�
��

	6
�

�
	6

�
�

��
	

�
�
�

	�
	#

�
�

(
�
?*
=

(
(
?*
=

�
�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
$
�
�
	
%
��
�
�
�

�

-
-
?3
=

�
-
?3
=

$
�
�

F
�

;�
�
�
4�
��
�
��
�
	
��
��
	
�
�
�
��

/
?/
=

#
*
?#
=

$
�
�

F
�

;�
�
�
4�
��
�
��
�
	
��
��
	
�
�
�
��

Page 14

Page 54



�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
>
�
��
�
��
�:
�
�
�5
��
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
	
��
�
	
��
�

&
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
��
�

G
�


�
%
�
�

G
�


�
%
�
�

7
8
�
�
�G
;0
0
�
2
@

7
�
�
	
�
�

7
�
�
	
�
��

�
�
4�

2

@
�
<
�8
;F
<
&
F

6

&
D
2
8
<
&
F
�2
;9
9
&

'
�

6
�

�
�	
%
��
	

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

6
@
�
F
�
�

@

C
�
�
4�



7
�
�
�	
%
��
	

7
<
@
@
�
0
@
��
7
8
<
&
F

6
@


$
9
;@
0
'
7

Page 15

Page 55



9
��
�
�:
�
�
��
�
�
�

�3
?3
=

�(
?�
=

(?
#=

�3
?(
=

�?
(=

��
?*
=

/?
(=

(#
?/
=

��
?�
=

3?
�=

��
?-
=

-?
�= 3?
�=

(�
?-
=

-?
*=

�(
?(
=

 
��
"��
)�9
��	
��
��
��
���

 
��
"��
)��
��
	�
�
�
��
�4�
��
��
��
4��
�

 
��
"��
)��
�H
��
�1
��
�
�
��
��
�

 
��
"��
)�8
��

��
��
��
��
5�
��

��
��
�

 
��
"��
)��
��
��
	�

��
��
��
��
��
�

 
��
"��
)�<
��
�	
�	
%�
��
���

 
��
"��
)�
�%
��
���
���
	�
��
�4�
��

 
��
"��
)��
�

��)
��
��
��
��
�
��
��	
%�
��
��
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
5�
�
�5
��
�
�:
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
4
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�	
�
�
�
�:
�
�
�5
�
��

0
�:
��
��
��
	
�
�7
�
��
�
�	
%
��
�
�



��
?3
=

�?
#=

3-
?�
=

��
?�
=

#?
-=

��
?�
=

�(
?�
=

�3
?3
=

*-
?(
=

�*
?*
=

((
?�
=

��
?*
=

�-
?/
=

3#
?(
=

3?
�=

3�
?*
=

�(
?(
=

*?
*=

�/
?�
=

?�
=

�#
?�
=

#�
?�
=

/#
?�
=

��
�?
�=

 
��
)�0
�:
��
��

 
��
"��
)�;
<�
��
���
��
���
��	
��
�	
��

 
��
"��
)�$
��
��
��
�	
���

 
��
"��
)�7
��
�
�
�	
%�
��
�


 
��
"��
)�0
��
�	
��
��
��



 
��
"��
)��
��

�
��
	B
��
��
	�
��

 
��
"��
)�;
	�
��
��:
��

�

 
��
"��
)�7
��
���
��
�




 
��
"��
)�&
��
��
��
��
��
���

2
��

9	�
��

	��
	�

��
	%�

�	:
��

2
��

9	;
��

�	
#�

�

0
�:
��
��
��
	
�
�7
�
��
�
�	
%
��
�
�



Page 16

Page 56



�
�
�
>
�
�
��
��
�
��
�	
%
�	
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�	
%
��
�
�
�

�
�:
�
�5
��
�

�
�
��
�	
%
�

�
�
��
�	
%
��
�
�
�

�
�:
�
�5
��
�

Page 17

Page 57



;	
�%
�
	
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
��
5�
�
�
	
�
�
�

7
�
�
�
�5
��
�


�
�0
�:
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
	
�

�
��
�
5�
�:
��
�
�
�

7
�
�
�
�5
��
�


�
�$
�
�
��
��
�
	
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
	
�

�
��
�
5�
�:
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��

�
�
	
�
�
�	
��
:
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
5�
�
�
�

�
�
	
�
�
�	
��
:
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
	
��
�
�

Page 18

Page 58



9
�
��
�
�
�

7
�
%
%
�
�
��
�
	
�
�5
�
��
�	
�

�
�
��
	

'
�
��
�
�
��
	
��
��
�	
%
�

'
�
��
�
�
��
	
�4
�

�
�
��
5�
�
�
�4
��
�

'
�
��
�
�
��
	
�4
�

�
�
��
5�
�
�
�4
��
�

'
�
��
�
�
��
	
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
	
�
�
�
��
%
�
��
�
�
��
5�
�
�
�4
��
�
�

Page 19

Page 59



�
��

�
3<

<6
6

6
9�

�
��

�
�

�
�

9$
�

�
�

�


��
�
�

��
�

9�
�7

9�
�

�
��

��
�

=
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

9$
�

�
�

�


��
�
�

��
�

9�
�7

9�
�

Page 20

Page 60



                                                                                          Agenda Item No. 6c 

Wiltshire Police - 171 years of public service 
 

1

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Crime and Community Safety Briefing Paper 
Melksham Community Area Board 

12th May 2011 
 

1. Neighbourhood Policing  
 
On Monday 4th April the structure of our Neighbourhood Policing 
Teams changed. The 55 NPT’s in the Unitary  Area have been 
reduced to 20 to correspond with the 20 Community Areas. 

 
 The public will not see any change to staffing levels as each Beat 

 will retain its Community Beat Manager and Police Community 
 Support Officer(s).  
 

 The changes have been made in order to enhance the service 
 delivery to the public, namely...  

 
I. Increased police visibility, community engagement and 

more  time to spend dealing with priorities: 
 
Due to a reduction in bureaucracy there will be a reduction in 

Neighbourhood Tasking Group (NTG) meetings where 
priorities are set each quarter. Currently up to 76 are held 

but in the new structure this will be reduced by 49 meetings 
per quarter. There is also a new NPT IT system which will 
make things easier and quicker for staff to enter information. 

There will also be one quarterly Newsletter for each 
Community Area with a dedicated page for each Beat Area. 
 

II. Service delivery will be enhanced:  
 

a) If a significant priority is identified in a Beat Area, staff 
from other Beats within the NPT can be tasked to the area 

Page 61



                                                                                          Agenda Item No. 6c 

Wiltshire Police - 171 years of public service 
 

2

to target the issue. Staff will still be primarily dedicated to 
working on their individual Beats. 

 

b)  Each NPT will have a dedicated Sergeant who will provide 
support for the NPT and enhance supervision. 

  

III. There will be greater partnership working with local 

authorities and stakeholders: 

  

Due to the rationalisation of the number of NPTs, 

which will lead to improved targeting of priorities. 

 
Current Priorities: 

 
Up-to-date details of the current news about Neighbourhood 

Policing Teams, including, profiles, priorities and forthcoming 
community consultation events can be found on the Wiltshire 

Police Website.  
:::: Visit the new and improved website at: 

www.wiltshire.police.uk   
 
Team News: 

 
There have been no team changes since the last Area Board. 
 

2. Performance 
 

Overall crime levels in the Community Area have been significantly 
reduced.  
 

Table 1 – Reported Crime Figures 
1st April 2010 – 10th March 2011 

 

MELKSHAM COMMUNITY AREA 

MELKSHAM CRIME  DETECTIONS 

  2009/10 2010/11  + / - % Change  2009/10 2010/11 

Violence Against the Person 242 260 18 7.4%  52.1% 57.3% 

Dwelling Burglary 119 48 -71 -59.7%  36.1% 25.0% 

Criminal Damage 257 232 -25 -9.7%  24.1% 23.3% 

Non Dwelling Burglary 106 93 -13 -12.3%  4.7% 8.6% 

Theft from Motor Vehicle 91 64 -27 -29.7%  5.5% 0.0% 

Theft of Motor Vehicle 28 18 -10 -35.7%  14.3% 22.2% 

Total Crime 1290 1168 -122 -9.5%  30.3% 27.1% 

 
 

Page 62



                                                                                          Agenda Item No. 6c 

Wiltshire Police - 171 years of public service 
 

3

Table 2 – Reported Anti-Social Behaviour Figures 

              1st April 2010 – 31st March 2011 
 

 

 
 

 
  

Mr Angus Macpherson is an Independent Member of the 
Wiltshire Police Authority and has the responsibility for 

overseeing police matters in the Community Area. He can be 
contacted via Wiltshire Police Authority: (((( 01380 734022  

or :::: http://www.wiltshire-pa.gov.uk/feedback.asp  
 

 
3. Vision Wiltshire 

 
Vision Wiltshire has been set-up to deliver a new policing model to 
meet the projected funding cuts over the next 4-years.  

 
Wiltshire Police Authority (WPA) must reduce its budget from 

£108million in 2009-10 by £15million over the next four years. In 
order to identify where the public felt these savings might be made 
and what services should be protected, a special public consultation 

was conducted between 23rd November 2010 & 11th February 
2011. There were 1,134 responses.   

 
What did we do? 
 

A questionnaire was posted on the WPA website which also sent to 
every town and parish council in Wiltshire and Swindon. 

WPA Members attended Area Board meetings to present an 
overview of the situation and to encourage the public to express 

their views.  

WPA Chairman, Christopher Hoare, presented similarly at meetings 

arranged by Wiltshire Council to consult with the public on their 
budget and that of partner agencies.  

Neighbourhood Policing Teams distributed the questionnaire within 
their communities.  

All Neighbourhood Watch Members and members of the public who 
had signed up to the Force website were alerted to the consultation.  

APL-JUNE 

2010 

(2009) 

JULY - SEPT 

2010 

(2009) 

OCT – DEC 

2010 

(2009) 

JAN - MAR 

2011 

(2010) 

YEARLY 

AVE (10/11) 

308 (368) 368 (308) 307 (259) 243 (238) 306.3 

Page 63



                                                                                          Agenda Item No. 6c 

Wiltshire Police - 171 years of public service 
 

4

WPA members also met with five of the six MPs in Wiltshire and 
Swindon to seek their views.  

 
What you said  

 
The conclusions that can be drawn from the results of the survey 
are as follows:  

 

Many people were concerned about how public sector cuts will 
affect policing in their local area.  

There was an overwhelming agreement that removing Police 
Officers and Police Community Support Officers (PCSOs) from 

neighbourhoods should only be done as a last resort.  

85% of respondents said they would be happy with an answer rate 

of up to one minute for the non-emergency police number.  

The public did not want to lose police stations and they were the 

primary choice for accessing police services. However, there was 
strong support for the use of shared facilities and of greater use of 

internet and telephone.  

The majority of respondents agreed that we should spend the same 

or more than is now spent on the services we identified in our 
questionnaire.  

WPA should be sourcing policing goods and services from others if it 
was more effective and efficient.  

 
The respondents ranked the given priorities as follows:  

 
1. Tackling crime 

2.  Answering 999 calls 

3.  Neighbourhood Policing  

4. Keeping people safe 

5.  Being available 24/7  

 
What we have done 
  

The results of the consultation have been used along with a 
strategic assessment by Wiltshire Police to inform our Policing Plan 

for 2011/14. This directs policing effort as follows: 
 
Strategic Priority 1 - Reduce Violent Crime 

 

As part of our vision for Wiltshire to be the safest county in the 
Country, we are committed to further reducing violence and 

supporting the victims and witnesses of violent crime. Specifically, 
over the next year we will focus on reducing alcohol related 
violence and domestic abuse and further improving our quality of 

service to victims of sexual abuse. 
 

Page 64



                                                                                          Agenda Item No. 6c 

Wiltshire Police - 171 years of public service 
 

5

Strategic Priority 2 - Manage the people who cause the most 
harm in our communities 

 

It is estimated that one in ten offenders are responsible for up to 

half of all crime in Wiltshire. It makes sense, therefore, to focus on 
those people who are causing the most harm in our communities 
and deal with them through an integrated approach with our 

partners in the justice system. 
 

Strategic Priority 3 - Tackle Antisocial Behaviour 
 

The level of antisocial behaviour in Swindon and Wiltshire increases 

in the summer.  Overall levels are low and falling, and most people 
view Wiltshire as a safe place.  The Force will be working to protect 

the most vulnerable and to support the communities within 
Wiltshire to develop and implement their own solutions to local 
problems  

 

Strategic Priority 4 - Developing Sustainable Policing 

 

The scale of the cuts requires a wholesale review of what the police 

do and how they do it.  This means a re-focus on the core role and 
a much keener focus upon productivity and resource usage.  Minor 
adjustments to the operating model will not allow us to maintain 

performance whilst reducing cost.  WPA has agreed the 
development of a new operational policing model, supported by 

new technology.  To minimise risk that comes with change, we will 
introduce the new operational model gradually, ensuring that each 
component is properly consulted upon and tested before 

implementation. 
 

 

For the full report on the WPA Vision Wiltshire public consultation 
or for a full copy of the Policing Plan visit the WPA website at: :::: 

www.wiltshire-pa.gov.uk 
 

In June, WPA will publish its review of the performance of Wiltshire 

Police during 2010/11, and we will look to update the Area Board 
shortly thereafter. 

 

 
David W Cullop 
Sector Inspector  

 28/04/11 

 

Page 65



Page 66



Report for Melksham Area Board

The following is a bi-monthly update of Fire and Rescue Service activity up to and including 

March 2011.  It has been prepared by the Group Manager for the Board�s area.

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

2009/01 2009/05 2009/07 2009/09 2009/11 2010/01 2010/03 2010/05 2010/07 2010/09 2010/11 2011/01 2011/03

21

33

44
48

53

72

55

45
47

70

55

31

55

2
4 3

5 6
3 2 2 3 2

5

0
2

4
8

4 4
2

10

3
5 6

8

2 1 2

Co-responder Road Traffic Collisions Other Non Fire incidents

Non-Fire incidents attended by WFRS

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

2009/01 2009/05 2009/07 2009/09 2009/11 2010/01 2010/03 2010/05 2010/07 2010/09 2010/11 2011/01 2011/03

1

4
3

7 7

6

1

3

6
5

0 0 0

8 8 8
7

6

16

8
9

7 7

3
4

10

Deliberate Fires
Accidental or Unknown
Fires

Fires by Cause

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

2009/01 2009/05 2009/07 2009/09 2009/11 2010/01 2010/03 2010/05 2010/07 2010/09 2010/11 2011/01 2011/03

9 12 11 14 13
22

9 12 13 12
3 4

10

48

80

93 97
106

126

79
87

97

121

83

48

93

56

120 119

135 137

170

107

133 133

161

114

76

133

Fires All Incidents All 999 calls

Incidents and Calls

Valid on: 06/04/2011  18:22:37 Subject to change

Page 67



0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

2009/01 2009/05 2009/07 2009/09 2009/11 2010/01 2010/03 2010/05 2010/07 2010/09 2010/11 2011/01 2011/03

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0

1 1

0 0 0 0 0

2

0

1

0

1 1

0 0 0 0 0

1

0 0 0 0 0

4

2

1

5

7

1 1 1

4

0 0 0 0

Deaths in Fires Injuries in Fires
Other Death (exc
co-responder)

Other injuries (exc
co-responder)

Death & Injuries in incidents attended by
WFRS

Comments and Interventions overleaf

0

4

8

12

16

20

24

2009/01 2009/05 2009/07 2009/09 2009/11 2010/01 2010/03 2010/05 2010/07 2010/09 2010/11 2011/01 2011/03

0

2
1

2

0 0

2

7

1
2

0 0 0

3
2

9

4

1
2

1

6

3

5

2
1

4
5

20
19

21

23

14

10

12

23

21

15

9

14

False Alarm - Hoax Call False Alarm Good Intent
False Alarm Due to
Equipment

F
a

ls
e

 A
la

rm
 I

n
c

id
e

n
ts

Number of False Alarm Incidents

0

10

20

30

40

50

2009/01 2009/05 2009/07 2009/09 2009/11 2010/01 2010/03 2010/05 2010/07 2010/09 2010/11 2011/01 2011/03

13

4

11

22

50

17
21

13
9

35

19

9

29

0 6 6 8 6 5 7
4 5 4 3

1 2
4

2
3 5

11

5 5
2 2 2 1 1

3

HFSC-Service HFSC-partners Other Community Safety

Home Fire Safety Checks and other domestic safety

Melksham Area Board

Valid on: 06/04/2011  18:22:37 Subject to change

Page 68



                                                                                          Agenda Item No.6e 

NHS Update – April 2011 
  
Management cost reductions 
NHS Wiltshire has been successful in reducing the number of posts originally identified 
as being at risk of redundancy from 55 to 25.  In addition, a further 19 people have 
already chosen to leave, or are due to leave NHS employment through an NHS 
resignation scheme.  This means that a total reduction of 44 posts will have been made 
by 31 March 2011, covering a combination of management and administrative roles.   

 
Health and Wellbeing Boards lead the way in the South West 
Care Services Minister Paul Burstow unveiled that all local authorities in the South West 
have signed up to be early implementers of new cross-working boards.  This means 
patients and the public can expect a more joined-up service from the NHS and local 
councils in the future as part of broader plans to modernise the NHS. 
All 15 local authorities covering the South West have signed up to join a network of early 
implementers for health and wellbeing boards that will strip away divisions between the 
NHS and local authorities. This will give communities a greater say in the services 
needed to provide care for local people and to tackle the wider influencers of health such 
as transport, housing and leisure services.  
 

Devizes Health Clinic 
The decision to transfer services from Devizes Health Centre to Devizes Community 
Hospital was taken at NHS Wiltshire’s Public Board Meeting in March 2010, as part of 
the PCT’s long-standing plan for primary health care in Devizes.   
 
Patients who use Devizes Health Clinic know that the building is in a certain state of 
disrepair; it therefore makes sense to dispose of the property so that we can keep and 
improve the ones that are sustainable to meet the needs of patients and staff.  We plan 
to move the services from the Health Clinic to the hospital within the 2010/11 financial 
year and are currently planning the room configurations for services in the hospital so 
that services can be provided there from mid-April, located in the area which was 
previously used as the maternity wing. 
 
All the services currently provided at the Health Clinic – the Health Visitor Service, the 
Emergency Dental Access service, podiatry, paediatric clinic and continence service - 
will move over to the hospital.  There are no plans to begin marketing the Health Clinic 
site at any stage before the transfer of any service is complete.  NHS Wiltshire will report 
any contract for the sale or lease of Devizes Health Clinic as a matter of public record in 
the usual way, which is through the Register of Sealings in its public Board Meetings.   
 

GP Practice merger proposed 
Plans for two Trowbridge GP practices - Bradford Road Medical Centre and Adcroft 
Surgery – to merge and co-locate in improved premises were announced at Trowbridge 
Area Board meeting on Thursday 17 March 2011. 
 
The proposed GP-led Primary Care Development will provide flexible accommodation to 
enable GPs to provide a robust service with resources to deal with the future challenges 
of providing NHS care to patients. 
 

Page 69



                                                                                          Agenda Item No.6e 

Part of the development will be on land owned by NHS Wiltshire, which is currently used 
under licence by Trowbridge Cricket Club as a practice pitch.  Outline planning 
permission was granted to the Primary Care Trust in February 2010 for the development 
of the land, and the area required for the Primary Care Development will now be sold to 
the GP practices in order for the new premises to be built.   

 
The new building will consist of a two-story extension to the existing Adcroft Surgery 
premises, with additional car parking, an access road and a pharmacy building.  
Pedestrian access will also be possible from Adcroft Street through the Trowbridge 
Community Hospital site.  The total premises size, including the existing Adcroft 
premises, will be approximately 1700 square meters.  Car parking will be vastly 
improved, with a total of 108 spaces (30 existing, 78 new), and a new road from 
Seymour Road across the site will further improve access for patients.   

 
Services offered at the development will include: 
 

• A diagnostics ‘pad’, which will allow mobile units to provide breast screening and 
MRI screening 

• An ambulance stand-by point in the car park 

• An on-site pharmacy 

• An on-site dental practice with an NHS dental contract 
 
The development will be funded by the two practices, with an £87,500 annual investment 
from NHS Wiltshire.   

 
Help for Adults with Eating Disorders in Wiltshire  
NHS Wiltshire has commissioned a new Wiltshire service for Adults with Eating 
Disorders which will begin on 1st May 2011.  The contract for the service, to be provided 
by Oxford Health NHS Foundation Trust, is for a period of three years. 
 
Oxford Health NHS Foundation Trust has two specialist Eating Disorders Inpatient units 
– Cotswold House Oxford and Cotswold House Marlborough - the 12-bedded inpatient 
Unit based at Savernake Hospital.  The new service will provide a full range of 
interventions, all based in Wiltshire so it is easier for patients to be treated closer to 
home.  A website will offer guidance and advice for patients, carers and professionals 
and a multidisciplinary team will work with patients in the community. Those requiring 
treatment as day patients will be able to attend Cotswold House, Marlborough for one to 
seven days per week depending on their needs, which will help minimise disruption to 
employment, education or training.  Inpatient treatment will be provided for the most 
unwell patients. The specialist unit based at Savernake Hospital has 12 en-suite 
bedrooms, day areas, a garden area and a suite of rooms for therapeutic activities. The 
inpatient team will working closely with community staff and inpatient teams will reduce 
emergency admissions to general hospitals. For patients with eating disorders who do 
require general hospital care for any reason, a specialist liaison service will be available.  
 
Next NHS Wiltshire Board Meeting 
The next Board meeting of NHS Wiltshire will be held on Wednesday 18 May at 10am - 2011 at 
Southgate House.  Members of the public are welcome to attend.  Papers are published a week 

before the meeting on www.wiltshire.nhs.uk or on request from Stacey Saunders, NHS Wiltshire 
(tel: 01380 733839, email: stacey.saunders@wiltshire.nhs.uk). For further information or copies 
of documents referred to above, please email communications@wiltshire.nhs.uk 

Page 70



                                                                                           Agenda Item No.6e 

NHS Update – May 2011 
  
New Cardiac Rehabilitation Service in Chippenham 
 
NHS Wiltshire is launching a new Cardiac Rehabilitation service in Chippenham this 
month as part of a continuing programme to improve access to cardiac rehabilitation and 
physical activity classes across the county.   
 
Building on the success of nurse-led classes in Westbury, Cardiac Rehabilitation classes 
will be provided weekly at the Olympiad Leisure Centre in Chippenham for eligible 
cardiac patients who are registered with a Wiltshire GP.  The programme takes place 
over nine weeks and depending on their condition, Chippenham patients will have the 
choice of participating either at The Royal United Hospital, Bath or at the Olympiad. 
 
The aim of the community Cardiac Rehabilitation service is to provide all patients who 
meet the referral criteria with a service which improves their ability to exercise, vastly 
improving a person’s quality of life and minimising the risk of heart attacks in the future.  
The rehabilitation exercises are designed to support adult patients who have been 
discharged from hospital but who are continuing to live with heart disease.  Structured 
exercise training, as well as continuing educational and psychological support and 
advice are key components of the service.  The nurse-led cardiac rehabilitation classes 
provide a link for people to then attend other cardiac rehabilitation opportunities available 
at Wiltshire’s leisure centres. 
 

Prime Minister and Health Secretary announce a two month pause on plans 
 
The Government’s Health Select Committee has made 50 recommendations to the 
Health and Social Care Bill 2011 and as a consequence the Department of Health has 
announced a ‘pause’ as the Bill moves through the House of Commons.  The 
Government will conduct a ‘listening exercise’ consultation and set up the NHS Future 
Forum to channel the thoughts and opinions of patient representatives, doctors, nurses 
and NHS leaders back to Government.  The engagement process will focus on four main 
areas:  choice and competition, patient involvement and patient accountability, clinical 
advice and leadership and education and training.  For more information and to get 
involved please go to: http://healthandcare.dh.gov.uk/category/conversations/listening-
exercise-conversations/ 
 
Next NHS Wiltshire Board Meeting 
The next Board meeting of NHS Wiltshire will be held on Wednesday 18 May at 10am - 
2011 at Southgate House.  Members of the public are welcome to attend.  Papers are 
published a week before the meeting on www.wiltshire.nhs.uk or on request from Stacey 
Saunders, NHS Wiltshire (tel: 01380 733839, email: stacey.saunders@wiltshire.nhs.uk). 
For further information or copies of documents referred to above, please email 
communications@wiltshire.nhs.uk 

Page 71



Page 72



Version3 – 5/4/11 

 

CAMPUS AND OPERATIONAL DELIVERY PROGRAMME  
 
Campus & Operational Estate Management Workstream 
 
 
 
Draft Terms of Reference for Shadow Community Operations Board 
 
1 Background 
 
On 15 February 2011 Wiltshire Council’s Cabinet approved the implementation of the Campus and Operational 
Delivery Programme.  The Programme will: 
 

· Work with local communities to develop, facilitate and deliver community campus buildings across Wiltshire 
which seek to co-locate existing Council and partners services in one accessible location (or possibly more if 
appropriate) in a community area.   

· Carry out the development of campus facilities in line with the Campus and Operational Management 
workstream principles (noted in section 2 of this document). 

· Implement the Preliminary Management Project which will test the potential to develop some form of 
community driven strategic non -profit distributing organisation to deliver and support public services across 
Wiltshire.   

 
Some of the benefits that the Council is seeking to achieve from a campus are: 
 

· Accessible facilities that accurately reflect the specific needs of the local area being served. 

· Reducing the Council’s estate producing an estimated 40% reduction in operational costs across all estate 
(this is an estimation based upon an initial assessment of the impact of the Workplace Transformation 
Programme which preceded the Campus and Operational Delivery Programme). 

· Combining point of contact arrangements and improving accessibility to services. 

· Developing and providing sustainable and energy efficient buildings. 

· Ensuring long term flexibility in terms of the use of space is fundamental to the design. 

· Developing the synergies between the management of individual services at a community level. 

· Working with communities to develop a coherent and effective volunteering policy relevant to the local 
campus.  

· Reducing the current overall risk to the Council from aging, disparate and inefficient buildings. 

· Increased, beneficial and sustainable partnership working.  
 
Fundamental to the successful implementation of the programme is the commitment to empower local people to 
have a direct influence on the delivery of public services in their area.  This supports the concepts of Localism and 
the decentralisation of decision making to local communities.   
 
The Preliminary Management Project will initially be focused on Corsham, Melksham, Pewsey, Tisbury and Wootton 
Bassett.  This will encompass the creation of Shadow Community Operations Boards, reporting into the Area Board 
who will make final recommendations to Cabinet for their consideration.  The Shadow Community Operations 
Boards, will, subject to the agreement of the Area Board, take on a key role in coordinating and leading 
communications, influencing,  and local engagement  This will cover areas such as the consultation processes, 
commenting on facility design and development and the ongoing indirect management and strategic planning of the 
resulting campus facility.   
 
The preliminary management project will be in place from April 2011 through to April 2013 unless the Council 
determines otherwise. 
 
 
2 Campus Management Principles  
 
The Shadow Community Operations Board will need to work with the Council and its partners to ensure that the 
following approved principles are delivered: 
 

(i) Create an environment which empowers local people to directly influence the delivery and improvement 
of unique needs based services in their community. 

(ii) Ensure a singularity of vision to enable local needs to be foremost in strategic planning and operational 
service delivery. 

(iii) Be proactive in meeting economic challenges and widen the scope for investment in services and assets. 
(iv) Share the accountability for service delivery with the community and partners. 

Page 73



Version3 – 5/4/11 

 

(v) Secure a sustainable and innovative form of management that complements the evolving national context 
of the localisation of service delivery.  

(vi) Promote social inclusion and resilience by increasing accessible opportunities for volunteering and 
community involvement 

(vii) Make specific provision for accessible opportunities for partnership working. 
(viii) Provide accessible local decision making processes and governance structures. 
(ix) Provide opportunities for a consistent and sustainable support network for the voluntary and community 

sector in Wiltshire. 
(x) Provide a consistent strategic vehicle for all services in a locality that is financially robust and able to 

respond to the changing face of the public and community service delivery rather than a range of 
competing initiatives based on existing service models. 

 
 
3 Membership 
 
The shadow community operations board membership will be determined by the Area Board and should consist of 
an appropriate, mutually agreeable representative from the following broad sectors of the local community area: 
 

 
 

(i) There will be one representative for each party identified.  
(ii) The board will need to nominate a chairperson at its inaugural meeting. 
(iii) The board will need to determine if the suggested representation appropriately reflects the description of the 

party.  
(iv) There will be up to three representatives identified by the user and community group sector and approved by 

the Area Board.  Such representatives should be selected so as to ensure proper representation from 
distinct interest groups within that sector.  

(v) The Wiltshire Council liaison representative will be an officer from the Campus and Operational Delivery 
Programme team and will be invited to sit on the board as a non-executive party. 

(vi) Each party should endeavour to be represented at each formal meeting. 
(vii) Each executive party will have equal rights. 

 
 
4 Roles and responsibility 
 

4.1 Community leadership & engagement  
 

(i) On behalf of the Area Board, provide effective community leadership and accountability for the preliminary 
management project and ensure the workstream principles are met. 

(ii) As required by the Area Board, to effectively manage the communications of the project within the 
community area and to liaise with the officer working group to ensure any locally focused communications 
plan complements the wider strategic communications plan. 

elected representative from the area 

board

local Town and Parish council 

representative

education and young people

user and community group (x 3 

distinct representatives)

wider community

Wiltshire Council Officer from CAOD 

Programme (non executive member 

of board)

Page 74



Version3 – 5/4/11 

 

(iii) To make representation to the Area Board based on ongoing community engagement and consultation to 
determine or recommend levels of services provided within each phase of the project. 

(iv) To work with the Area Board to identify local partners and facilitation and support of sustainable partnership 
working. 

  
4.2 Responsibility for outcomes 

 
(i) To define community need and make recommendations to the Area Board over facility specification and 

operations. 
(ii) Support the Area Board in the delivery of the campus building. 
(iii) On behalf of the Area Board develop, and subject to future cabinet approval, implement a local volunteering 

strategy (specific framework for the engagement and management of volunteers) to support the campus. 
(iv) Influence the campus design and specification where appropriate by recommendation to the Area Board 
(v) Positive engagement in the ongoing strategic planning, programming and operation of the campus  

 
4.3 Project coordination and reporting 

 
(i) To develop a community led action plan that clearly sets out the approach the shadow board will take and 

seek Area Board approval for this 
(ii) To assist the Campus and Operational Delivery Team in developing, managing and monitoring the progress 

and delivery of an action plan 
(iii) To assess any potential risks and advise the Campus Management Working Group and Area Board 

accordingly. 
(iv) To develop a marketing plan and strategy, to be supported by the Council, that sets out the proposed 

approach to maximising sustainable community use of the campus facility, subject to approval by the Area 
Board and Wiltshire Council Cabinet 

(v) To ensure a co-ordinated community approach to the engagement, development and operation of a campus 
facility. 

(vi) To report progress and make recommendations to the Area Board and officer working group for improved 
services, community orientated services based upon need, facility development and local opinion 

(vii) Partner role in the wider not for profit distributing management options and governance appraisal 
 

4.4 The role of Wiltshire Council   
 

(i) The ultimate responsibility for all service delivery and responsibility for the delivery of the Campus will remain 
with the Council for the duration of the preliminary management project.   

(ii) There may be elements or decisions required within the preliminary management project that will need to be 
determined by elected members of the Area Board or Cabinet following recommendation to them by the 
Area Board 

(iii) The Council will endeavour to support the approach the Shadow Community Operations Board takes where 
that approach supports the principles set out in section two of this document and has been supported by the 
Area Board 

 
 
5 Outcomes 
 

(i) The local community and partners in the widest sense are informed and proactively engaged with the 
process of delivering and the future operation of a community campus. 

(ii) The community campus is delivered within the timescales set, with full proactive engagement from the local 
community and the service delivery meets local needs. 

(iii) The community-led aspect of campus delivery is clearly defined, managed and continually assessed to 
ensure maximum use of the facility by the local community and continued engagement in concept of local 
people directly influencing the delivery of local services.   

 
 
6 Confidentiality  
 
Whilst most information provided by the council or other participants or partners will be non-confidential in nature 
there may be occasions when due to the commercial nature of discussions or where matters are relevant to policy 
development by the council, it may request that individual information or items are confidential.  Should any 
participant be unable to respect this request they must absent themselves from the meeting prior to discussion and 
consideration of the relevant item.   
 
 

Page 75



Version3 – 5/4/11 

 

7 Governance Arrangements 
 
The project remit currently extends up to April 2013.  Prior to this there is a need to implement an interim governance 
structure that provides an appropriate framework to operate.  It should be noted that managerial responsibility for 
operations, health and safety, staff etc remains with the Council for the duration of the project however there is scope 
for the Shadow Community Operations Board to influence, plan and programme services, subject to Cabinet 
approval following a recommendation from the Area Board.  A chart showing the relationships between the various 
parties is noted below. 
 

(i) The Shadow Community Operations Board will meet as necessary and as determined by the Board. 
(ii) The Shadow Community Operations Board will be chaired by a representative elected by the Board. 
(iii) The Shadow Community Operations Board will report to the Area Board, but where request to do so by the 

Area Board, may provide advice directly to the Campus Management Working group, which is a cross 
departmental officer team coordinated by the Campus and Operational Delivery Programme. 

(iv) The administration of the Shadow Community operations Board will be the responsibility of the Board itself. 
(v) There may be occasions whereby sub-groups of the Shadow Community Operations Board will be 

necessary.  In this instance any sub-group will report directly to the Shadow Community Operations Board in 
governance terms. 

 
 

 

Page 76



                                                                                           Agenda Item No.11 

1 
 

Melksham Community Area Transport Group (CATG) 
 

19 April 2011, 3.30pm, Melksham Town Hall 
 

MINUTES  
 

Present: Jon Hubbard, Jonathon Seed, Rolf Brindle, Charles Boyle, Alan 
Baines, Mark Stansby, Spencer Drinkwater, Peter Hanson, Andy 
Cadwallader, Abbi Gutierrez, Alissa Davies. 

 

Agenda Item Details Actions 

1. Apologies and 
Introductions  

 

Apologies from Brian 
Warwick and Bill Parks 

 

2. Report back on schemes 
prioritised in October 
2010 and still in 
progress.  

 Mark Stansby to 
write up short 
report for issue 
system where 
issues have been 
looked into. 

i. Bath Rd - pedestrian 
crossing 

 

No developer contribution 
towards this.  Metro count 
ordered. Pedestrian count 
likely to cost £750. 

Mark Stansby to 
order the 
pedestrian count. 

ii. Queensway, 
Pembroke Rd - 
pedestrian crossing 

 

Vehicle and pedestrian 
counts completed (£330 
and £750). Results 
expected end of April.  
Likely to suggest zebra 
crossing (£20-25k) 

Mark Stansby to 
come to next 
CATG with full 
costings and 
designs. 

iii. Whitley footway 
improvements 

 

Preliminary designs for 5 
sections of footway were 
looked at, ranging from 
£2000 - £13,000 
depending on length and 
materials used.  Officer 
recommendation is to 
prioritise funding for 
standard footway at 
location 2 (£8923.36). 

MWPC to look at 
options and see if 
they can contribute 
any funding. 

3. Discretionary highways 
budget 2011/12  

 

Melksham CATG has been 
allocated another £13,225. 
With the allocation rolled 
over from last financial 
year we have aprox 
£21,000 to spend in 
2011/12.  There is also a 
£100,000 highway funding 
that CATGs can bid to for 

 

Page 77



                                                                                           Agenda Item No.11 

2 
 

larger projects this 
financial year.  Spencer did 
not think that any of 
Melksam CATG schemes 
would be eligible at this 
stage. 

4. List of schemes 
requested in the 
Melksham community 
area (see spreadsheet).   

 

Abbi has written to all 
those who has previously 
submitted requests for 
highways improvements 
prior to CATG asking them 
to raise and issue for the 
area board online.  We 
now have nine outstanding 
requests to consider 
below: 

 

• Signage at dangerous 
junction, A361/C232 

Collision data showed no 
personal injuries in last 10 
years.  Map type signs are 
already installed.  No ideas 
for additional warning 
signs for this site. 

Since the meeting 
Mark Stansby has 
looked again at the 
issues sheet as 
suggests changes 
to road marking 
might help. 

• Crossing at junction of 
Sandridge 
Rd/Queensway 

Relative scoring carried 
out - rated high with 44 
points suggesting this 
should be a priority.  Next 
stage would be counts, 
speed surveys.  Could be 
a zebra or puffin. 

Agreed surveys 
and counts to be 
undertaken. 

• Improvements to road 
surfacing, Hazelwood 
Rd 

All the roads in this area 
have similar problems. 
They are on the list for 
maintenance, maybe 
2011/12 or year after.   

To be removed 
from CATG list as 
maintenance 
issue. 

• Dangerous junction of 
A3102 with Bromham 
lane. 

Collision data showed no 
personal injuries in last 10 
years.  No way to improve 
the visibility, layout or 
gradient.  A sign saying 
‘slow vehicles emerging’ 
does not exist and officers 
feel other signs would not 
help. 

MWPC to consider 
this. 

• Lack of pavements 
and traffic calming, 
Common Hill/Ashton 
Common 

Scores low on relative 
scoring (8) as low usage. 
Also very narrow road with 
no space to create footway 
without major expense and 
large excavations.     

To be taken off 
CATG list. Suggest 
PC resubmit in 2 
years time if still an 
issue.  Suggest PC 
consider 

Page 78



                                                                                           Agenda Item No.11 

3 
 

negotiating with 
local land owner 
for alternative 
route for footpath.   

• Traffic calming in 
Whitley (B3353) 

Traffic calming can’t be put 
on A or B roads.  This area 
is suitable for community 
speed watch.  

Item to be 
removed from list 
and resubmitted if 
this is still a 
problem after CSW 
is in place. Abbi to 
ask for views of 
PC as submitted 
by individual. 

• Parking restrictions in 
Foundary Close 

Unlikely that restrictions 
would help as problems 
cause by estate layout and 
design.   

Seek views of 
town council as 
submitted by 
individual. 

• Pavement widening 
outside Shaw School 

Schools need to put this in 
their travel plan and bid for 
funding from this.  Unclear 
which side of the road they 
are concerned about. 

Abbi to seek 
clarification about 
site and refer them 
to school travel 
plan. 

• Cycle route between 
Westlands Lane, 
Beanacre and Dunch 
Lane on A350 

This issue was only 
received on the day of the 
meeting and had not been 
added to the spreadsheet. 

Spencer to do 
relative scoring 
and Mark Stansby 
to comment for 
next meeting. 

5. Any other highway issues 
 

Seend PC have raised 
several issues that Mark 
Stansby is looking into. 
 
Highway work 
programmes are now on 
the council website. 
 
The parish steward areas 
have been revamped and 
Richard Green now covers 
this area. 

 

6. Date of Next Meeting 
 

Mon 27 June, 3.30pm at 
Melksham Town Hall 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 79



                                                                                           Agenda Item No.11 

4 
 

 
 

Page 80



 

  1 Report No 
 

 

 
 

Report to Melksham Area Board                                  Agenda Item No.13 

Date of Meeting 12 May 2011  

Title of Report Community Area Grants 

  

Purpose of Report 
 

 
To ask Councillors to consider 1 application seeking 2011/2012 Community Area Grant 
Funding: 
 

1. Atworth Youth Club have applied for a grant of £783 to purchase camping 
equipment for Duke of Edinburgh.  The recommendation is to award the funding. 

 
 

 

Page 81



 

  2 Report No 
 

 
1. Background 
 
1.1. Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers delegated to 

them by the Deputy Leader and Cabinet member for Community Services                
(27 February 2010).  Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to 
the Area Board Grants Guidance for funding. 

      
1.2. In accordance with the Scheme of Delegation, any recommendation of an Area 

Board that is contrary to the funding criteria would need the approval of the Leader, 
the appropriate Cabinet Member or the Cabinet. 

 
1.3. In accordance with the Area Board Grants Guidance officers are required to 

provide recommendations in their report, however, the decision to support 
applications and to what level is made by Wiltshire Councillors on this Area Board. 

 
1.4. EXAMPLE Two applicants withdrew their applications and hope to reapply at a 

future date.  One application did not meet the funding criteria and was referred to 
Charities Information Bureau (CIB) for support to seek funding from elsewhere.  
CIB work on behalf of Wiltshire Council to support community and voluntary 
groups, town and parish councils to seek funding for community projects and 
schemes both from the Area Board and other local and national funding sources. 
 

1.5. Funding applications will be considered at every other Area Board meeting. 
 

1.6. Melksham Area Board has been allocated a 2011/2012 budget of £49,762 for 
community grants, community partnership core funding and councillor led 
initiatives.  The carry forward from the 2010/2011 budget is £3687. This leaves a 
total budget of £53,449 for the 2011/2012 budget.  
 

1.7. A decision has been made in 2010/2011 that paper copies of funding applications 
will no longer appear as part of the agenda in an attempt to reduce volume of 
paper used.  However, the application forms will be available on the Wiltshire 
Council web site and hard copies available upon request. 
 

1.8. The 2010/2011 funding criteria and application forms are available on the council’s 
website (www.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboards) or paper versions are available from the 
Community Area Manager. 

 

 
Background 
documents used in 
the preparation of 
this Report 
  

 

• Community Area Grant Application Pack  20010/11 

• Melksham Community Strategy  

• Grant applications 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 82



 

  3 Report No 
 

 
2. Main Considerations 

 
2.1. Councillors will need to be satisfied that grants awarded in the 2010/11 year are 

made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of the award being 
made.   
 

2.2. This will be the final round of funding during 2010/11.  
 
 

3. Environmental & Community  Implications 
 

Community Area Grants will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of 
cultural, social and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the 
extent and specifics of which will be dependent upon the individual project. 

 
4. Financial Implications 

 
4.1. Awards must fall within the Area Boards budget allocated to the Melksham Area 

Board. 
 

4.2. If grants are awarded in line with officer recommendations, Melksham Area Board 
will have a balance of £52,666 

 

5. Legal Implications 
 
5.1. There are no specific Legal implications related to this report. 
 
6. HR Implications 

 
6.1. There are no specific HR implications related to this report. 

 
7. Equality and Inclusion Implications 

 
7.1. Community Area Grants give all local community and voluntary groups, Town and 

Parish Councils an equal opportunity to receive funding towards community based 
projects and schemes. 

 
7.2. Implications relating to individual grant applications are outlined within section 8 – 

“Officer Recommendations”. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 83



 

  4 Report No 
 

8. Officer recommendations 
 

Ref Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

 
8.1 
 

Atworth Youth Club 
To purchase camping 
equipment for Duke of 
Edinburgh. 

£783 

 
8.1.1. Recommendation is to award the funding.  
 
8.1.2. Application meets grant criteria 2011/12. 
 
8.1.3. This application demonstrates a link to the Melksham community plan in 

terms of ‘achieving greater benefits and value for money from existing youth 
facilities and to provide a greater variety of activities and sessions at existing 
youth facilities’. 

 
8.1.4. Locally agreed priorities: no local priorities 
 
8.1.5. The applicant is a not for profit organisation. 

 
8.1.6. This project will allow 12 young people to take part in Duke of Edinburgh's 

Award Bronze expedition on 9th/10th July.   The funding is to purchase 
camping equipment (tents and compasses) and Memory Maps a computer 
package to help with route planning.  Once the group have all the necessary 
equipment they will only need to charge the participants the cost of maps, 
campsites, food, petrol etc for the expeditions. This is usually affordable for 
most families.  It would be difficult for some of the young people to be able to 
participate if their parents had to buy tents, compass, Trangia and rucksacks 
for them. 

 
1.1.1. Equality and inclusion issues are addressed by this project: This project will 

be giving young people aged 13-19 from Atworth and the surrounding area 
the opportuntity to particpate in structured activities, access to support and 
guidance from trained youth workers and the opportuntity to take part in 
volunteering in their community. 

 
1.1.2. If the area board does not grant funding the group would have to try and 

borrow the equipment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 84



 

  5 Report No 
 

 
Appendices: 
 

 
Appendix 1 Grant application – Atworth Youth Club 
 

 
No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report. 
 
 
Report Author 

 
Abbi Gutierrez, Community Area Manager 
Tel: 01225 718443 
E-mail: abbi.gutierrez@wiltshire.gov.uk  

 

 

Page 85



Page 86


	Agenda
	
	1 Chairman's Welcome, Introduction and Announcements
	Waste sites and community areas March 2011

	4 Minutes
	29 March Draft  minutes.

	6 Partner Updates
	Fire Reports Melksham April 2011
	NHS 2011 April update for community groups Final
	NHS 2011 May draft update for community groups Final

	9 Melksham Community Campus - Shadow Community Operations Board
	11 Update from Melksham community area transport group (CATG) and approval of minutes.
	13 Grants

